From: Mehta, Probir J.

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 4:38 PM
To: *Gunn, Trevor, Dr!
Cc Ragland, Jared W.
Subject: RE: TPP
Sounds good.
(b) (6)

Erom: Gunn, Trevor, Dr. [mailto edtronic.com]
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 4:35 PM

To: Mehta, Probir 1.

Cc: Ragland, Jared W.

Subject: Re: TPP

My understanding, for mig on 1statitlam is "IPR only." [ will give you names of other attendees shortly, and thanks for
your news on room availabilily. This group on 1st will be much mare diverse (as is ITAC3) than devices.

From: Mehta, Probir J. [mallto:Problr_Mehta@ustr.eop.gov]
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 03;25 PM

To: Gunn, Trevor, Dr.

Cc: Ragland, Jared W, <Jared_Ragland@ustr.eop.gov=>
Subject: RE: TPP

Trevor -

Will we be discussing these med device pricing and reimbursement at our meeting?  If so, we're happy to have a larger
audience come from your side.r

PM

From: Ives, Ralph [mallto:WAdvaMed.org]
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 4:19 PM

To: Ragland, Jared W.; Gunn, Trevor, Dr.
Cc: Mehta, Probir J.; Bisbee, David F.; Lelfman, Ari Z,; Whitlack, Joe
Subject: RE: TPP

Lel us assemble as much info as we can, and then set up the meseting. We don't really have Ihis off -the-shelf, but can put
something together.

Thanks,
Ralph

From: Ragland, Jared W. [mailto:Jared_Ra gland@ustr.eop.gov]
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 4:01 PM

To: Ives, Ralph; Gunn, Trevor, Dr.

Cc: Mehta, Probir J.; Bisbee, David F.; Leifman, Ari Z.; Whitlock, Joe
Subject: RE: TPP
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i'd be glad to meet, and I'm available next week. Open Monday morning, Tuesday between noon and 2, mostly open
Wednesday, Thursday alternoon and Frid ay between 3.30and 5. Some of these windows will fill up over the next hour

or 50, hut there it is.
Best,
lared.

Jared W. Ragland, Ph.D.

Director, Office of Intellectual Property and Innovation
Office of the United States Trade Representative
Executive Office of the President

(202) 395-9453-Phone ‘
(202) 395-3891-Fax
{202) 345-6379-Mobile

Jared Ragland@ustr.eop gov
from: lves, Ralph [mailﬁjkAdvaMed.org]
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 3:53 PM

To: Ragland, Jared W.; Gunn, Trevor, Dr.
Cc: Mehta, Probir J.; Bishee, David F.; Leifman, Ari Z;; Whitlock, Joe
Subject: RE: TPP

Jared,

I hope you were able to rest at least a little over the holidays.

| assume it is ok to bring Phil Agrees in on this, despite him not being on the ITAC. Ul need his help.

We would certainly welcome a meeting to discuss this.

Thank you,
Ralph

From: Ragland, lared W. [mailto:Jared_Ragland@ustr.eop.gov]
Sent: Friday, lanuary 21, 2011 2:01 PM

To: lves, Ralph; Gunn, Trevor, Dr.

Cc: Mehta, Probir J.; Bisbee, David F.; Leifman, Ari Z,; Whitlock, Joe
Subject: TPP

Ralph, Trevor,

(b
(b

)(3) & (b)(5)
)

(3) & (b)(3)
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Hopefully a lot of this is uoff -the-shelf”, but if we could ask for this input by end of next week, the sooner the better
really, that would be of great value tous. Maybe even a matrix summarizing the key Issues.

The sky is pretty wide open, and we have of course our model, but your assistance and creativ e thinking on this in the
next week or so would be great as we consider our options and approaches golng forward.

Best regards,

Jared.

Jared W. Ragland, Ph.D.

Director, Office of Intellectual Property and Innovation
Office of the United States Trade Representative
Executive Office of the President

(202) 395-9453-Phone

(202) 395-3891-Fax

(202) 345-6379-Mobile

Jared Ragland@ustr.eop.gov

[CONFIDENTIALITY AND PRIVACY NOTICE] Information transmitted by this email is proprietary {0
Medtronic and is intended for use only by the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain
information that is private, privileged, confidential or exempl from disclosure un der applicable law. [l you are
not the intendled recipient or it appears that this mail has been forwarded to you without proper authority, you
are notified that any use or disscmination of this information in any manner is strictly prohibited. Tn such case s,
please delete this mail from your records. To view this notice in other languages you can cither select the
following link or manually copy and paste the link into the address bar of a web browser:
h(lp://emaildisclaimer.mcdtronic.com
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From: Watson, Daniel L.

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 2:01 PM

To: ‘Brightbill, Timothy'

Subject: RE: Proposed SOE Language for TPP Agreement
(b)(3) & (b)(5)

From: Brightblil, Timothy [mailto w(al_n._c_gml
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 1:45 PM
To: Watson, Daniel L,

Subject: Re: Proposed SOE Language for TPP Agreement

Regards,
Tim

'From: Watson, Daﬁlel L.7<Daniel Watson@USTR.EOP.éO\?>
To: Brightbill, Timothy

Sent; Wed May 04 13:31:28 2011
Subject: RE: Praposed SOE Language for TPP Agreement

@ summary document ~is that meant to read

Thanks,
Daniel

From: Brightbill, Timothy ]mgiltgwm‘
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 1:11PM

To: Watson, Daniel L.; Bahar, Daniel b) (6
Cc: Bri htbllll Timothy; Daly, Nova; Weld, Chris; (b) (6) sz.org' )(6) kaclden.com’;

adden.com'
Subject: Proposed SOE Language for TPP Agreement

Danie! and Daniel:

(b)(3) & (b)(5)
(b)(3) & (b)(3)

ok forward o our meeting tomorrow at 3:00 PM lo discuss the proposed language.

Best regards,

Tim, Nova and Chris
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D i Tim Brightbill
A\ |,|""_\' | Attornay At Law
Reing % Wiley Rein LLP

1776 K Street MW

Washingio Jal0h
Teh 207 (b) (6) Fax: 202.719.7049
Email (b) (LD I il ey rein.com

wivivwileyreln.com

NOTICE: This message (including any attachm ents) from Wiley Rein LLP may conslitule an aitorney -client
communication and may contain information (hat is PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL and/or ATTORNEY
WORK PRODUCT. If you are nol an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this
message is strictly prohibited. 1f you have received this message in error, pleasc do not read, copy or forward
this message. Please permancntly delete all copics and any attachments and notify the sender immediately by
sending an e-mail to Information@wileyrein.com, As part of our environmental cfforts, the fivm is WILEY
GREEN™". Please consider the environment before printing this email.

USTR-IPW 00204



From: McCoy, Stanford

Sent: uesday, January 11, 2011 2:52 PM
To: hrma.org’

Subject: RE: Israel Itr

| chatted briefly with Richard about TPP earlier. We are trying to be creative here, sounds like you are too. Looking
forward to cornparing notes soan.

From:m)hrmg,org [mgjﬂ&mr_nﬁ.ml_
Sent: |uesday, Januaty 11, 2011 Z:48 M

To: McCoy, Stanford
Subject: RE: Israel Itr

Hi Stan -
No worries, and thanks for getling something out. Greal meeling on (b)(3) & (b)(S) uld be an excellent
initiative.

The closest individual to being Chris's replacement is Chester (Chip) Davis, Executive Vice Prasident, Advocacy.
Look forward to talking in lhe coming weeks,
Jay

From: McCoy, Stanford [mailto:Stanford McCoy@ustr.eop.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 2:39PM

To: Jay Taylor

Subject: Israel Ir

We're woefully overdue responding to Chris Singer's Israel letter of 10/5. To whom should we address the response
now that Chris has left? Response will say this is a priority and we're pleased to be working closely with you to achieve
desired outcome.
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From: Jim Delisi 4 anwoodchemical.com>
sent: Monday, February 02, 2009 3:.03 PM

To: Weisel, Barbara

Subject: TPP

You said that one high standards

Hi Barbara - I'm the one that asked you the IP question on the Chairs call this morning.
agreament would be negotiated for all.

Besl Regards,

V.M. (Jim) DelLisi

Fanwood Chami fanwoodchemical.com
e Fax: 908-322-8494

rnational & domestic)
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From: Weisel, Barbara

Sent: sday, March 04, 2009 7:13 AM
To: advamed.org
Subject: Re: TPP Testimony

Yeal, I'm sure you do. Sale travels.

From: Ives, Ralph

To: Weisel, Barbara
Sent: Wed Mar 04 07;00:55 2009

Subject: RE: TPP Testimony

This is written; I'm in Tokyo....wish | were there!

From: Weisel, Barbara [mailto:Barbara Weisel@USTR.EOP.GOV]
Sent: Tue 3/3/2009 9:41 PM

To: Ives, Ralph

Subject: RE: TPP Testimony

Thanks. Bul are you lestifying lomorrow {thought you said not) or is this a wiritlen submission?

From: Ives, Ralph [mailto:
Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2009 9:42 PM
To: Welsel, Barbara

Subject: TPP Testimony

Barbara,

We just sent this to Gloria (the FR site was down, and she accepted it). 1 hope POTUS BO goes

forward with this.

Cheers,
Ralph
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A —

(b) (6)
From: Ives, Ralph bAdvaMed.org>

Sent: Friday, November 19, 2010 6:41 PM
Ta: Weisel, Barbara

Subject: Re: medical technology

Sure!

From: Weisel, Barbara [mailto:Barbara_Weisel@ustr.eop.gav]
Sent: Friday, November 19, 2010 06:39 PM

To: Ives, Ralph

Subject: RE: medical technology

(b)(3) & (b)(5)

Monday on what this would entail.
Thanks.

From: Ives, Ralph [mailto: JAdvaMed.org]
Sent: Friday, November 19, 2010 :09 PM
To: Weisel, Barbara; Linscott, Mark, Weiss, Jeff; Bishee, David F.
Ce: Agress, Philip

Subject: TPP: medical technology

USTR friends,

Thank you for-all of your hard work.
Have a great Thanksgiving!
Ralph

Raiph F. Ives

Executive Vice President

Global Strategy and Analysis
AdvaMed

701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Suite 800

Washington, DC 20004

Direct: 202~ ()
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Fax: 202:283-8750
Email: padvamed.or

2011 intert

medical d

i

compliance conference

! ! £l
evice industry

Mty RS0 A0
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(b) (6)
From: Ives, Ralph | AdvaMec.org>
Sent: Friday, November 19, 2010 3:09 PM
To: Weisel, Barbara; Linscott, Mark; Weiss, Jeff; Bisbee, David F.
Cc: Agress, Philip
Subject: TPP: medical technology
Attachments: TPP AdvaMed Proposals to USG {April 2010).doc
USTR friends,

| just want to follow-up to reiterate the medical technology industry’s on -going and strong support for
the TPP negotiations and our preference for a KORUS -type sectoral. Of course, if we can he helpful
in regulatory coherence — and, Phil Agress has heen participating in those meetings ~ we will try our
best. I'm attaching for your reference our proposal.

In addition, if you would like me to reach out to medical technology associations in TPP countries,
which | have done in the past, please let me know. Australia and New Zealand have excellent
associations.

Thank you for ali of your hard work.
Have a great Thanksgiving!
Ralph

Ralph F. lves

Executive Vice President
Global Strategy and Analysis
AdvaMed

701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Suite 800

Washington, DC 20004

Direct: 202-434-7270

Fax: 2027838750
Email advamed.or

20111
medical device industry
complionce conference

(VSRR RRE VARCO T
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From: Mehta, Probir J.
Sent: Wune 16, ZW BIG)
To: taw.com’, aa.com; \paa.org; McCoy,
- Ragland, Jared W,
Cc: heesa.com; Lindsay, Rhonda
Subject: RE: Comments to new TPP text posted on the MAX website on June 10
CONFIDENTIAL: CLEARED ADVISOR COMMUNICATION

Great — wel circulate a call in number shortly.

(D) (6)
gtlaw.com [mailto gtlaw.com]

une 16,
iaa.com;
+ (YK P:heesa.com; Lindsay, Rhonda

RE: Comments to new TPP text posted on the MAX website on June 10 CONFIDENTIAL: CLEARED ADVISOR

COMMUNICATION

paa.org; Mehta, Probir J.; McCoy, Stanford; Ragland, Jared W.

Me teo. Call in number?

Eric H. Smith

PURTESHATHI ]

Greanborg tranng (L0 5 2001 Streer v WA shinelon, 0,C, 2063
Fol 202,452 4880 0 Tax 2404 2610150

(b) (6)

Lass. Cipnie | oaywwe, gilae o

;

JLgritall

!

s LAW VIR P THIT YPAR, CHAMBE £ G ALAL AaWaRkDS 7007
: ; " Yo TOH LA BV

S FTPRNE PRSI R R drtanin n A 1

RTINSVt R TURVIRNT T A ot

ol T Jekg ADE LY VekH R LIS EXE Gl TSR e B PP M TH I RS T
[ORY CAETL g JurrH

SIHATLOI ALLIARCES W BEDLPLEE rd EAY Y
BEELIE - BPISHER S LU Bl AN RO Y G

COMAUNHE ATIONS TG4 5 00V R N REEOYEES STl SECOTSIE TER GU oS O bR At OF O ST L OTTEATHING  CAR i bR Y
CERSITIVE INTORMATIO N 0T OF 1HE Einl ik 10 THE NOREGAE L O LA WO D BE Bakd wiligw Tar B e .

From: Neil Turkewitz [mailto:W'laa.comj '
Sent: e 16, 2011 i34 M

To: paa.org; Probir_Mehta@uslr.eop.gov; Stanford_McCoy@ustr.eop.gov; Jared_Ragland@ustr.eop.gov
Cc: theesa.com; Smith, Eric H. {(Shid -DC-IP-Tech); Rhonda_Lindsay@ustr.eop.gov

Subject: Comments to new TPP text posted on the MAX website on June 10 CONFIDENTIAL: CLEARED ADVISOR
COMMUNICATION

Me too.

From: (b)(6) \paa.org [mailto:

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 1:33 PM
To: Probir_Mehta@ustr.eop.gov; Neil Turkewitz; Stanford_McCoy@ustr.eop.gov; Jared_Ragl and@ustr.eop.gov

1

(b) (6)

paa.org)
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Cc: heesa.com;Wgtlaw.com; Rhonda_Lindsay@ustr.eop.gov
Subject: RE: Comments totiow 1 PP text posted on the MAX website on June 10 CONFIDENTIAL: CLEARED ADVISOR

COMMUNICATION
| am

Greg Frazier
Motion Picture Association of A merica
RNy (D) (6) EaEalb) (6) bile

From: Mehta, Probir J. [maillo:Probir_Mehta@ustr.cop.gov]

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 1:33 PM

To: Turkewitz, Neil; McCoy, Stanford: Ragland, Jared W.

Ce: Prazier, Greg; Mitchell, Stevan; dgtlaw.com’; Lindsay, Rhonda

Subject: Re: Comments to new TPP text posted on the MAX website on June 10 CONFIDENTIAL:
CLEARED ADVISOR COMMUNICATION

Thanks again for your comments. Are you all free al 4pm for a quick call? We leave for Vielnam
lomorrow,

Beslt,
Probir

From: NeilTurkewitz (b) (6) l(l;\'—(,‘wOl’l]‘> V N

: Mehta, Regby IoDRaglagd, Jared W,
Qro=; (b) (6) heESA.com
gtlaw.com=>

Thanks.
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Neil

6
From; ) Hgtlaw.com [maillo (6) Jgtlaw.com}
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 12:45 PM
To: Stanford_McCoy@ustr.eop.gov

w7 a@ustr.cop.govy Jared_Ragland@ustr.cop.gov; Neil Turkewilz;
npaa.orgwmc[ﬂsA.com
Subject: TPP: Comments to new TPP text pasted on the MAX website on June 10 CONTIDENTIAL:

CLEARED ADVISOR COMMUNICATION

Dear Stan,

Altached is a letter from myself, Neil Turkewitz and Steve Mitchell, sent to you in our individual
capacitics as members of ITAC 15 and from Greg Frazier as ITAC 10's representalive to ITAC 15 (also
in his individual capacity), pro viding our views on the recently posted TPP copyright and enforcement
{exl. Please lef us know if you have any questions.

Eric H, Smith

Shareholder

Greenberg Traurig LLP [ 2101 L Strect N.W. | Washington, D.C. 20037
v 452.4880 | Fax 202.261.0151

sl onn | wowas giline con

GreenbergTraurig

USA LAW FIRM OF THE YEAR, CHAMBERS GLOBA L AWARDS 2007

ALBANY - AMSTERDAM - ATLANTA - AUSTIN - BOSTON - CHICAGO - DALLAS - D
ELAWARE - DENVER : FORT LAUDERDALE -+ HOUSTON - LAS VEGAS - LOS
ANGELES - MIAMI - NEW JERSEY - NEW YORK - ORANGE

COUNTY + ORLANDO - PALM BEACH

COUNTY - PHILADELPHIA - PHOENIX - SACRAMENTO - SHANGHAI - SILICON
VALLEY - TALLAHASSEE - TAMPA - Tokyo - TYSONS CORNER - WASHINGTON,
D.C. - White Plains + ZURICH

Strategic Alliances with Independent Law Firms

Berlin -+ Brussels - London * Milan - Rome - Tokyo

Communications to U.S. Government employees shall be considered "business confidential" and/or
otherwise conlaining commercially sensitive information nol of the kind which in the normal course
would be made known (o the public.

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular
230, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any
attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended ot written to be used, and cannot be
used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the [nte rmal Revenue Code or (2) promoling,
marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed herein.

The information contained in this transmission may conlain privileged and confidential
information. It is intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended

3
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recipient, you are hereby nofified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication ol this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, pleasc contact the sende 1 by
reply email and desiroy all copics of the original message. To reply to our email administrator directly,
please send an email to postmaster(@gtlaw.com,
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(b) (6)

From: Gunn, Trevor, Dr. 4 medtronic.com>
Sent: Friday, November 19, 2010 2:06 PM

To: Bisbee, David F.

Subject: MedTech-- TPP

Attachments: TPP AdvaMed Proposals to USG (April 2010).doc

(b)(3) & (b)(5)

B3(3) & (b)(5)

QG 1D UIT uall.

Pls let me knaw if you have any queslions.

PS: as a personal note, your portion of lhe Agenda and the amount of questions you gol (of any speaker) was truly
exceplional. | hope that inspired, fuither than you might be already!

From: Ives, Ralph [mailto
Sent: Friday, November 19, 2010 13:59

To: Gunn, Trevor, Dr.

Cc: Agress, Philip

Subject: RE: circling back an yesterday's meeting

Trevor,

b)(3) & (b)(5)

ith her later today. David works for

[CONFIDENTIALITY AND PRIVACY NOTICE] Information transmitted by this email is proprietary to
Medtronic and is intended for use only by the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain
information that is private, privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are
not the intended recipient or it appears that this mail has been forwarded to you without prop er authority, you
are notified that any use or dissemination of this information in any manner is strictly prohibited. In such cases,
please delete this mail from your records, To view this notice in other languages you can either select the
following link or manually copy and paste the link into the address bar ofa web browser:
higp:/emaildisclaimer.medtronic.com
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From: Weisel, Barbara

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 9:26 PM
To: ‘Ives, Ralph'
Subject: RE: U.S. unhappy with Japan's delayed decision on free trade talks

(b)(3) & (b)(5)

-----QOriginal Message--—-

From: lves, Ralph lmalltoﬂ.ﬂAdvaMed.orgJ

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 9:09 PM

To: Weisel, Barbara; Cutler, Wendy

Subject: Fw: U.S. unhappy with Japan's delayed decision on free trade talks

(b)(3) & (b)(5)

----- Original Message -----
From: Hiroki Takeda [mailto
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2001 T UJ:U5 PV
To: Agress, Philip

Cc: Ives, Ralph

Subject: U.S. unhappy with Japan's delayed decision on free trade talks

dvamed -tokyo.ip]

Jun. 14, 2011 - 07:00AM IST
U.S. unhappy with Japan's delayed decision on free trade talks

TOKYO — The U.S. government voiced strong discontent last month with Japan’s postponement of a plan to decide by
June on whether to join negotiations for a U.S. -led Paclfic free trade accord in the wake of the March 11 catastrophe,
sources close to the bilateral relations said Monday.

The discontent was conveyed to the Japanese government through diplomatic channels, the sources said.

In a policy guideline adopted May 17, the Japanese government said it would “comprehensively consider when to make
a decision” on whether to join the talks on the Trans -Pacilic Partnership, a regional free trade initiative being negotiated
by the United States, Australia and seven ot her Asia-Pacific countries.

Before the magnitude 9.0 earthquake and tsunami devastated Japan's northeastern region and crippled the Fukushima
Daiichi nuclear power plant, the government said it would decide by around June whether to join the taiks. The TP Pis
intended to require member economies in principle to scrap all tariffs.

The government also decided to put off a plan to work out in June a basic stance on reform of the nation’s agricultural
sector which is staging the main opposition to the TPP, fe aring that it would be hit hard by an influx of cheap agricultural
imports.

A senlor White House official voiced strong discontent with the delay In Japan’s decision an TPP negotiations at a time

when Tokyo is moving ahead in talks on free trade agreements with the European Union as well as China and South
Korea, the sources said,
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Another U.S. government official concerned said the postponement had made it difficult for Japan to join the first group
of nine economies leading negotiations for the TPP accord, they added,

Against the backdrop of these developments, Prime Minister Na oto Kan saic Japan would make a decision in the near
future on whether to participate in TPP talks when he met with U.S. President Barack Obama on the sidelines of the
summit of leaders from the Group of Eight economies in France in late May.

The United States hopes that the nine negotiating partners, which also include Chile, Brunei, Malaysia, New Zealand,
Peru, Singapore and Vietnam, will reach a broad agreement on the TPP before the summit of the 21 -member Asia-

Pacific Economic Cooperation forum in Hono lulu in November.

© 2011 Kyodo News. All rights reserved. No reproduction or republication without written permission.
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From: Mehta, Probir J.

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 2:23 PM

To: Ragland, Jared W.; 'Kushan, Jeffrey P." Kjeldgaard, Richard
Cc: Taylor, Jay

Subject: RE: TPP

Fine by me, too. We may have to meet in my cramped office.

From: Ragland, Jared W.

Sent; Tuescday, June 14, 2011 2:22 PM

To: 'Kushan, Jeffrey P.'; Mehta, Probir 1.; Kjeldgaard, Richard
Cc: Taylor, Jay

Subject: RE: TPP

ok

Jared W, Ragland, Ph.D.

Director, Office of Infellectual Praperty and Innovation
Office of the United States Trade Representative
Execulive Office of the President

(202) 395-9453-Phonc

(202) 395-3891-Fax

(202) 345-6379-Mabile
Jared_Ragland@ustr.eop.gov

From: Kushan, Jeffrey P. [mailto (6) Sidley.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 2:1/ PM

To: Mehta, Probir J.; Kjeldgaard, Richard

Cc: Taylor, Jay; Ragland, Jared W.

Subject: RE: TPP

Sorry - let's move back to 1 pm. I misread another mecting invite wrong. Is that ok?
b | B g

Jeflvey P. Kushan
1501 K Street, N.W.
Washide ' 20005
202 irect)
202-735-8000 (main)
Widley.com
----- Original Message-----
From: Mehta, Probir J. [mailto:Probir Mehtagustr.cop.goy ]
Sent: Tuesday, June 14,2011 01:09 PM Ceniral Standard Time
To:  Kushan, Jeffrey P.; Kjeldgaard, Richard

Cc: Taylor, Jay; Ragland, Jared W,
Subject: RE: TPP

3 works for me.  Jared?

From: Kushan, Jeffrey P. [gﬂill_ (6) Sidley.com |
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Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 12:58 PM
To: Mehta, Probir J.; Kjel(lgﬂard, Richard
Cc: Taylor, Jay; Ragland, Jared W.
Subject: RE: TPP

Could we shilt to 230 or 3 pm?

Jelfrey P. Kushan

1501 K Streel, N.W.
Washj . 20005
202- rect)

202-735-8000 (main)
Sidley.com

----- Original Message-----

From: Mehta, Probir J. [ mailto:Prabir Mehiag@ustr.eop.gov ]
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 09:39 AM Central Standard Time
To: Kushan, Jeifrey P Kjeldgaard, Richard

Ce:  Taylor, Jay; Ragland, Jared W.

Subject: RE: TPP

Wed. nficrnoon works for me — 1pm ok?

From: Kushan, Jeffrey P. lmaillo (6)
Sent: Monday, June 13,2011 6:59 PM
To: Mehia, Probir J.; Kjeldganrd, Richard
Cc: Taylor, lay

Subject: RE: TPP

Sidley.com]

Hi Probir,

Can we plan to meel on Wednesday allernoon 7 What time works far you?
Jeff

From: Mehta, Probir J. { muilto:Probir Mchla@ustr.cop.2ov |
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 313 PM

To: Kushan, Jetfrey P.; Kjeldgaard, Richard

Cc: Taylor, Jay

Subject: RE: TPP

From: Kushan, Jeffrey P. [ mailto;
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 11
To: Kjeldgaard, Richard; Mehta, Probiv 1.
Ce: Taylor, Jay

Subject: RE: TPP

1 will be around on Monday but not Tuesday.

From: Kjeldgaard, Richard [ mailto:
Sent: Thursday, June 09,2011 11
To: Mehta, Probir J.; Kushan, Jeffrey P,
Cc: Taylor, Jay

Subject: RE: TPP

T will be in China Monday so 1 wont be able to make that.

id -week then? Any chance you can forwnrd & (b)(5)
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From: Mehta, Probir J. fmailto:Probir Mehtatgustr.eop.gov |

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 10:39 AM

To: Kjeldgaard, Richard; Kushan, Jellrey P,

Ce: Taylor, Jay

Subject: RE: TPP

Thanks, Richard. We leave lor Vietnam next Thursday, so con we talk early next week. say Monday?

Best,

Probir

o e, it [t ...
rom: Kjeldgaard, Richard [ mailto; Phrma.oerg |
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 201 | &:34 AM

To: Mchia, Prabir J.; Kushan, Jeffrey P.

Ce: Taylor, Jay

Subjeet: RE: TPP

Probir,
We are working on your data requests and are making progress on the suggestions you mention - so a conversation svon will be
uscful.

From: Mehta, Probir J. [ mailto;Probir_Mehla@iustr.cop.gov ]
Sent: Wednesday, hune 08, 2011 9:08 PM

To: ‘Kushan, Jeffiey P!

Ce: Taylor, Jay; Kjeldpaard, Richard

Subject: TPP

Jefl, Jay, and Richard

Hope you all are doing well.  As we prepure for Viemam, we wanted (o check in with you on two things,

Thanks,
Probir

Probir J. Mehta

Deputy Assistant U.S. Trade Representative

for Tntellectual Property & Innovation

Exccutive Office of the President

600 171h Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20508

(tel) (202) 395-9441
probir_mehtag@usir.cop.gov<mailta:probir_mehla@ustr.cop.goy>

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To comply with certain U.S. Treasury regulations, we inform you
that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this

3
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communication, including attachments, was ot intended or writlen to be used, and cannot be
used, hy any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding any penaltics that may be impuosed on such
taxpayer by the Internal Revenue Service.  In addition, il any such tax advice is used or referred
to by other parlics in promoting, marketing or recommending any partnership or other entity,
investmenl plan or arrangement, then (i) the advice should be con strued as written in connection
with the promnation or marketing by others of the transaction(s) or matter(s) addressed in this
communication and (ii) the laxpayer should seek advice based on the taxpayer's particular
circumstances [rom an independent tax a dvisor,

S st 3o ok A S R0 A R O o 0 NO% 3ok ok e sOK o ofe Ao O s j R Ak K K K0b SR KOk KOk b o R R % R0k R ok R Ok SOk ZHOR B Ok Sk ok R R OO R 0R FOR R HOK e R R ok Kb b R FORF RORNOT K
This e-mail is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or confidential.
If you are not the intended recipiont, please del ete the ¢-mail and any attachments and notifly us
immediately,

Ok 3K A RS R NORROR 3OIOR R R OROR dOFAOR SOF Rl Ak R R A R Rk A A R R RO R R R AR R T R E R F RN RF AR R RF R OROR R R R RN F AN
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From: Ives, Ralph fMAdvaMed.org'»
Sent: Friday, November 05, 2010 8:47 AM
To: Weisel, Barbara

Subject: RE: Today TPP, tomorrow...

sure, I'm around until Christmas. So, when you know, let me know what works. ('ve always wanted to see NZ, so
expect to hear your impressions - from all the free time you'll have to go sightseeing). Safe travels.

----- Original Message--—-—

From: Weisel, Barbara [mailto:Barbara Wejsel@ustr.cop.govl
sent: Thursday, November 04, 2010 10:23 PM

To: lves, Ralph

Subject: RE: Today TPP, tomorraw...

star? Hardly, We're all just staff. 1'd love to do lunch but am Jeaving Sunday for APEC. Maybe m id-Dec, after Auckland

round, if you are around. When are you taking off for the warm parts?

----- Original Message -----

From: Ives, Raiph mailtoWAclvaMed.orgl
sent: Thursday, November 04, 2010 7:20 PM
To: Weisel, Barbara

Subject: Re: Today TPP, tomorrow...

Nope - that you're the start
the time, 'd enjoy catching up over
whenever...

funch. | have ho more trips this year - bet you wish you could say that - so,

----- Original Message --—

From: Weisel, Barbara [mailto:Barbara Weisel@ustr.eop.govl
Sent: Thursday, November 04, 2010 07:09 PM

To: ves, Ralph

Subject: Re: Today TPP, tomorrow...

So are you saying | owe you lunch?

--~-- Original Mess

From: lves, Ralph -WAdvaMed.orp
To: Weisel, Barbara

Sent: Thu Nov 04 18:58:26 2010

Subject: Today TPP, tomorrow...

Hey Barbara,

Wishing you the best,
Ralph
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From: Ragland, Jared W.

Sent: 1, 2011 6:52 AM

To: hrma.org’; mphrma,org'

Subject: Re: TPP Text on Transparency posted on Cleared Advisors Site
(b)(3) & (b)(5)

Sent from blackberry.

Jared Ragland, Ph.D.

Director, Office of Intellectual Property and Innovalion
Office of the U.8. Trade Representative

Executive Office of the President

(202) 395-94563 Office

(202) 3465-6379 Cell

Sent: Sat Jun 11 06:04:29 2011
Subject: Re: TPP Text on Transparency posied on Cleared Advisors Site

(b)(3) & (b)(5)

From: Ragland, Jared W.
To: Taylor, Jay; Kjeldgaard, Richard
Sent: FiiJun 10 18:24:26 2011

Have a good weekend.

Jared.

Jared W. Ragland, Ph.D.

Director, Office of Intellectual Proper ty and Innovation
Office of the United States Trade Representative
Executive Office of the President

{202) 395-9453-Phone

{202) 395-3891-Fax

(202) 345-6379-Mobile

Jared Ragland@ustr.eo

From: Taylor, Jay [mailto) hrma.or,

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 6:22 PM

To: Ragland, Jared W.,; Kjeldgaard, Richard

Subject: Re: TPP Text on Transparency posted on Cleared Advisors Site

USTR-IPW 00224




Thanks Jared - appreciatc the head's up. Will take a look and get back to you carly in the week -- anything in
particular we should focus on? Have o great weekend.

JT
Jay Taylor
Vice President, [nternational

Ph

From: Ragland, Jared W.
To: Kjeldgaard, Richard; Taylor, Jay

Sent: FriJun 10 18:18:53 2011

subject: TPP Text on Transparency posted on Cleared Advisors Site

Richard, Jay, | left you voice messages, wanted you to be aware that draft text is available for yo ur review on-the cleared

advisors’ site. Due date s June 17, hut wouid be great to discuss any major issues/concernsfetc. earlier in the week than
Jater {Prabir and | will be on planes on Friday).

Have a great weekend.
Best,
Jared.

Jared W. Ragland, Ph.D.

Director, Office of Intellectual Property and Innovation
Office of the United States Trade Representative
Executive Office of the President

(202) 395-9453-Phone

(202)395—3891-Fax

{202) 345-6379-Mobile

Jared Ragland@ustr.eop.gov
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From; Whitlock, Joe

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 4:41 PM

To: Timothy Trainer BIG) (b) (6)

Cc Ragland, Jared W,, Mehta, Probir J.;-iipacom; gt!aw.com
Subject: RE: IPR

Tim,

Thanks. We will evaluate this proposal and follow up early next week.

Best regards,
-Joe

Joseph P. Whitlock

Assistant General Counsel

Executive Office of the President
Office of the U.S. Trade Representative
600 17th Street N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20508

Email: jwhitlock@ustr.eop.gov
Telephone (direct): (202) 395-4359
Telephone {(mobile); (202) 345-8796
Facsimile: {202)395-3639

Website: www.ustr.gov

This message may contain confidential and privileged inforrmation. If it has be en sent to you in error, please reply to
advise the sender ol the error and then immediately delete this message.

From: Timothy Trainer ]mailto (6)

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 4:08 PM

To: Whitlock, Joe
Cc: Ragland, Jared W.; Mehta, Probir J1; %;%

Subject: TPP: IPR

globalipsc.com]

Joe:

Thanks,

Timothy P. Trainer

Global Intellectual Property Strategy Center, P.C,
910 17th Street, NW

Sulte 800
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Washington, DC 20006

B 1) (G)

Fax. 866-338-7158

www.globalipsc.com
www.iprddevelopment.com

NOW ONLINE
IPR Awareness: NEW VERSION OF BIZWIZ
www.galaxysystemsinc.com

NOW AVAILABLE:
2011 Edition of CUSTOMS ENFORCEMENT of INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thanks Stan. Really appreciate it
Jay

Jay Taylor
Vice President, International

Ph
202]

————— Original Message -----

Jay Taylor (b) ©6) phrma.org>
Wednesday, September 29, 2010 4:32 PM
McCoy, Stanford

Re:

Hope all's well.

From: McCoy, Stanford < Stanford_McCoy(@ustr.cop.pov™

To: Jay Taylor
Sent: Wed Sep 29 11:28:19 2010

Subjeet:
(b)(3) & (b)(5) v closely.

Thx for your msg re (pp.
Sent from Stanford McCoy
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b) (6)

Ffrom: Jay Taylor phrma.org>
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2010 3:50 PM
To: McCoy, Stanford

Subject: TPP Paper and Meeting
Attachments: 10-227 PhRMA TPP 0714.cir pelf
Stan -

send on to our folks?

Thanks a lot, and have a greal weekend.

Besl,

Jay

Jay Taylor

Vice President, International Affairs

PhRMA

950 F Street, NW
Q

20005

{mayhe Barbara as well) and our members to
left it with you perhaps putling an email togelher lo
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From: Mehta, Prabir J.

Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 12:07 PM
To: ‘Stevan Mitchell
Subject: RE; Anti-Circumvention Cases and Materials

Thanks much, Stevan.

From: Stevan Mitchell [mailto| theesa.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 5:10

To: Mehta, Probir J,

Subject: Anti-Circumvention Cases and Materials

Business Confidential

i hope you find these materials useful and let me know if it would be helpful to get together and discuss.

Steve

Stevan Mitchall
Vica President, Intellectual Property Policy

Entertalnment S Associalion
202.223.2400 %, oice)
202.223.2401 (fax
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From: Weisel, Barbara

Sent! Friday, June 03, 2011 11:17 AM
To: Ives, Ralph
Subject: RE: AHC TPP White Paper - my peronal views

Thanks for your personal views. Appreciate it.

From: Ives, Ralph [mailto AdvaMed.orq]
Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011831 AM
To; Weisel, Barbara; Ragland, Jared W.; Bisbee, David F.
Subject: AHC TPP White Paper - my peronal views

Al

| know Ed Gresser is trying to arrange i i ; ‘ . )

| just wanted to share these personal views because AdvaMed is a member of the AHG.

Best regards,
Ralph

Ralph F. Ives

Executive Vice President
Global Strategy and Analysis
AdvaMed

701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Suite 800

Washingtm‘| ﬁil iiiiiiii

Direct: 202

Fao: 202-783-8750

Email: hadvamed.org
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Froim: Watson, Daniel L.

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 11:24 AM
To: tel.com'

Cc: htel. com'

Subject: Re: TPP and Trade Secrets

Thanks, Greg. We'll lake a jook and get hack to you. | mighl want lo ge

From: Slater, Greg S <W>
To: Watson, Daniel

Cc: Simon, David <w>
Sent: Thu May 19 11:20:37 2011

t back to you with any follow up questions.

Let us know what you think. Also ! didn’t know who else to copy within USTR on our input, so please pass it along to the

relevant individuals.

Thank you for your time and attention on this matter.

Greg
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From: Watson, Daniel L.

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2011 1:31 PM

To: ‘Slater, Greg &'

Subject: RE: Recommendation on Treatment of Trade Secrets under the TPP
Greg —

Touching base to provide my contact info.

Best,
Daniel

Daniel Watson

Senior Director, Southeast Asia and the Pacific
USTR/Office of SE Asia and the Paclic
202-395-9587

watson daniel@ustr.eop.gov

From: Slater, Greg S [mallto htel.comj .

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2011 1:38 A

To: Bahar, Daniel; Ragland, Jared W.; Mehta, Probir J.; Bisbee, David F.; Watson, Daniel L.
Cc: Simon, David

Subject: RE: Recommendation on Treatment of Trade Secrefs under the TPP

Great. Thank you Jared, Daniel and Probir. Assuming the time Is still open for all of you, iet’s shoot for tomarrow at
12:30 p.m. EST. Here is the call in information:

I am including our Assistant General Counsel for IP, David Simon. 0

(b)(3) & (b)(5)

David is n

From: Bahar, Danie) [mailto:Daniel Bahar@ustr.eop.clov

Sent: Friday, May 13, 2011 12:13 PM

To: Ragland, Jared W.; Slater, Greg S; Mehta, Probir J.; Bis bee, David F.; Watson, Daniel L.
Subject: RE: Recommendation on Treatment of Trade Secrets under the TPP

Those times work for me as well,

From: Ragland, Jared W.

Sent: Friday, May 13, 2011 2:55 PM

To: 'Slater, Greg S'; Bahar, Daniel; Mehta, Probir J.; B isbee, David F.; Watson, Daniel L.
Subject: RE: Recommendation on Treatment of Trade Secrets under the TPP

i
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Hi Greg,

I'in available Monday, before 2pm and Tuesday morning. probir will be back then by then Loo.

Jared.

Jared W. Ragland. Ph.D.

Director, Office of Intellectual Property and Innovation
Office of the United States Trade Representative
Executive Office of the President

(202) 395-9453-Phone

(202) 395-3891-Fax

(202) 345-6379-Mobile

Jared Ragland@usur.eop.gov
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From: Ragland, Jared W.

Sent: Friday, May 13, 2011 2:55 PM

To: ‘Slater, Greg S'; Bahar, Daniel; Mehta, Probir J; Bishee, David F.; Watson, Daniel L.
Subject: RE: Recommendation on Treatment of Trade Secrets under the TPP

Hi Greg,

I’'m avallable Monday, before 2pm and Tuesday morning. Probir will be back then by then too.

Jared.

Jared W, Ragland. Ph.D.

Director, Office of intellectual Property and Innovation
Office of the United States Trade Representative
Executive Office of the President

(202) 395-9453-Phone

(202) 395-3891-Fax

(202) 345-6379-Mobile

Jared Ragland@ustr.cop.gov
From: Slater, Greg S [malWlntel.com]
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2011 &2 i

To: Bahar, Daniel; Mehta, Probir 1.; Bisbee, David F.; Watson, Daniel L.

Cc: Ragland, Jared W,
Subject: RE: Recommendation on Treatment of Trade Secrets under the TPP

Greg

From: Bahar, Daniel [mailto:Danlel_Bahar@ustr.eop.gov]

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2011 4:38 PM

To: Slater, Greg S; Mehta, Probir J.; Bisbee, David F.; Watson, Daniel L.

Cc: Ragland, Jared W.

Subject: RE: Recommendation on Treatment of Trade Secrets under the TPP

Greg,

{ am available for a conference call early next week.

(0)(3) & (b)(5)
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Best regards,

| |
Daniel

|

|

From: Slater, Greg S [mailto“tel.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2011 3:02 PM

To: Mehta, Probir J.; Bisbee, David F.; Bahar, Daniel; Watson, Daniel L.
Cc: Ragland, Jared W.

Subject: RE: Recommendation on Treatment of Trade Secrets under the TPP

Please let me know when we can discuss further.

Thank you,

Greg

From: Mehta, Probir J. [mallto:Problr_Mehta@ustr.eop.gov]
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 3:58 PM
To: Slater, Greg S; Bisbee, David F.; Bahar, Daniel; Watson, Daniel L.

Cc: Ragland, Jared W.
Subject: Re: Recommendation on Treatment of Trade Secrets under the TPP

Please loop In Jared next weelk, as | will be out of the office.

From: Slater, Greg 5 <Wtel.com>
To: Mehta, Probir J.; Bisbee, David F.; Bahar, Daniel; Watson, Daniel L.

Cc: Ragland, Jared W.

Sent; Fri May 06 18:54:52 2011

Subject: RE: Recommendation on Treatment of Trade Secrets under the TPP

(0)(3) & (b)(5)
b)(3) & (b)(S) ould be happy to hop on the phone or visit in person next
week as I'n1 in WDC and available Tuesday or Wednesday much of the day.

Greg
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From: Mehta, Probir J. [mailto:Probir_Mehta@ustr.eop.gov])

Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 3:37 PM

To: Bisbee, David F.; Bahar, Danlel; Watson, Daniel L.

Cc: Slater, Greg S; Ragland, Jared W.

Subject: RE: Recommendation on Treatment of Trade Secrets under the TPP

Davld, Danlel, Daniel:

Perhaps Greg can more fully explain the Issue, and maybe TPP already deals wit h the issue - I figured you all would have
a better sense of what we are or can do.

Best regards,
Probir

From: Slater, Greg S [mallto (6) ntel.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 5:35 PM

To: Mehta, Problr 1.

Subject: RE: Recommendation on Treat ment of Trade Secrets under the TPP

Prohir,

I'm checking in. | could speak by phone tomorrow or visit your office on Tuesday or Wednesday of next week if you're
available.  Let me know.

Thanks,

Greg

From: Slater, Greg S

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 7:39 AM

To: Mehta, Probir J,
Subject: RE: Recommendation on Treatment of Trade Secrets under the TPP

Probir,
| am not, but we could talk by phone when it’s convenient for you.

Greg

From: Mehta, Probir J. [mallto:Probir_Mehta@ustr.eop.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 2:29 PM

To: Slater, Greg S

Subject: RE: Recommendation on Treatment of Trade Secrets under the TPP

Greg -- Are you in town next week as well? This week is tight due to Special 301 season. Would greatly prefer meeting
then.

PM
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b
From: Ives, Ralph <AdvaMed.org>

Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 9:30 AM
To: Weisel, Barbara
Subject: Re: TPP

Yes, work...nnforlunately.

[ assume you'rc more frantic (han llSlISill & (b)(S) Ly want to just chat, I'm always open,
but don't want to push for time you don'l have.

<= Original Message -----

From; Weisel, Barbara < Barbary Weisel@USTR.EOP.GOV >
‘To: Ives, Ralph

Sent: Fri May 07 09:10:39 2010

Subject: Re: TPP

Paris? Youte doing better than me. Hope its nol work.

From: Ives, Ralph <mu\dvm\fled.urg>
To: Weise!l, Barbara ©

Sent: Fri May 07 09:02:53 2010
Subject: Re: TPP

Paris - doing well. And, you?

----- Original Mcssage -----

From: Weisel, Barbora < Barbara Weiseleg USTR.EOP.GOV >
To: Tves, Raiph

Sent: Fri May 07 07:46:25 2010

Subject: Re: TPP

Hepe you are well. Where are you?

-

From: Tves, Raiph - AdvaMed.org™>
To: Weisel, Barbara

Sent: Fri May 07 06:57:08 2010

Subject: Re: TPP

Thank you

—meee Oviginal Message -----

From: Weisel, Barbara <Barbara Weisel@USTR.EOP.GOV >
To: lves, Ralph

Sent: Fri May 07 05:59:29 2010

Subject: Re: TPP

Mark Sinclair.
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From: lves, Ralph 6) AdvaMed.org>
To: Weiscl, Barbara

Sent: Fri May 07 03:26:52 2010

Subject: TPP

Barbara,

, she docsn't know who is NZ head of

cl. Pleasc advise,

Thank you,
Ralph
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From: Watson, Daniel L.
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2011 3:56 PM

To: ‘Brightbill, Timothy'; Bahar, Danigl izar Lrank J.
Cc: padac tindaeblacht, James C. aclden.com); Daly, Nova; Weld, Chris;

adden.com
RE: Information on SOEs in TPP countries

Subject:

Tim, Nova and Chris -

Thanks very much for this. we'li review and see if there are further questions.

Best,
Daniel
From: Brightbiil, Timothy {mailtc ileyrein.com].

Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 20117354 ¥

To: Watson, Daniel L.; Bahar, Daniel; \ ok J.
. irda': Hecht, James C. ( kadden.com); Daly, Nova; Wweld, Chris;
adden.com; Bright , Timothy

Subject: Information on SOEs in TPP countries

Daniel, Daniel and Frank:

Thanks again for the opportunity to meel with you last week regarding the SOE issue. We greally appreciate your time
and questions, and we are working through our proposal in order to make It as useful as possible.

(b)(3) & (b)(5)
b)(3) & (b)(5) I have any fallow-

up questions atter you have ha a ce 10 review,

Best regards,
Tim, Nova and Chris

.. Tim Brightbill
NS | Actorney At Law
Wiley Rein LLP

36
fResin

1776 K Street NW

washington. DC 200046

Telt 2 ) Faxy 202.719.7049
Email: Aleyrein.com
wanwasileyremn. con

NOTICE: This message (including any attachments) from Wiley Rein LLP may constitute an attorney -client
communication and may contain information that is PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL and/for ATTORNEY
WORK PRODUCT. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hercby notified that any dissemination of this
message is strictly prohibited. [l you have received this message in crror, please do not read, copy or forward
this message. Please permanently delete all copies and any attachments and notify the sender immediately by
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sending an e-mail to Inlormalionfuwileyrein.com. As part ol our environmental efforts, the firm is WILEY

GREEN™". Ple

ase consider the environment before printing this email.
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From: Ragland, Jared W.

Sent; Tuesday, July 03, 2012 6:58 PM

To: ves, Ralph'; Sneed, Kendall; Stradtman, Jennifer; Dohetty, Julia; Weisel, Barbara
Cc: Agress, Philip

Subject: RE: TPP: Report on my meetings

Thanks Ralph.

From: Ives, Ralph [mailto:m’\dvalvled.org]

Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2012 6:18 PM

To: Sneed, Kendall; Ragland, Jared W.; Stradtman, Jennifer; Doherty, Julia; Weisel, Barbara
Ce: Agress, Philip

Subject: Re: TPP: Report on my meetings

It's there - very sorry for confusion. I'll provide comments within a couple of hours. Thank you

From: Sneed, Kendall [majlto:Kendall_Speed@usti.eop.qov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2012 12:00 PM

To: Ives, Ralph; Ragland, Jared W, <Jared Ragland®ustr.eop.gov>; Stradtman, Jennifer
<Jennifer A_Stradtman@ustr.eop.gov>; Doherty, Julia < Julia Doheity@ustr.eop.gov >; Welisel, Barbara
<Barbara Weisel@ustr.eop.qov>

Cc: Agress, Philip
Subject: RE: TPP; Report on my meetings

From: Ives, Ralph Imai]to:Im_Mgd@_[g]_
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2012 11:43 AM
To: Ragland, Jared W.; Stradtman, Jennifer; Doherty, Julia; Weisel, Barbara
Cc: Agress, Philip; Sneed, Kendall

Subject: Re: TPP: Report on my meetings

Wow! I'm sorry. I'lt look again when [ return from roundtable. Thanks

From: Ragland, Jared W. [mailto:Jared Ragland@ustr.eop.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2012 11:25 AM

To: Ives, Ralph; Stradtman, Jennifer < Jennifer A_Stradtman@ustr.eop.gov>; Doherty, Julia
<Julia_Doherty@ustr.eop.gov>; Weisel, Barbara <Barbara Weiscl@ustr.egp.qov >

Cc: Agress, Philip; Sneed, Kendall <Kendall Sneed@ustr.eop.qov >

Subject: Re: TPP: Report on my meetings

Reallyl | saw it go up on Wed pight and just checked yesterday, still there. I've copied Ken here in case there's some [T
glitch w/ your account. Comments due the 5th, Transparency Chapter is also up {for ref). Older post. June 11, 2011 or
thereabouts, | believe.

Sent from blackbetry,
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

(202)395—9453 Office

(202) 345-6379 Cell

From: Ives, Ralph [mal tom&/gme—d.ml
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2012 11:16 AM
To: Ragland, Jared Jigy man, Jennifer; Doherty, Julia; Welsel, Barbara

Cc: Agress, Philip < dvaMed.org >
Subject: Re: TPP: Report on my meetings

Jared,
{ looked at CA yesterday, and nothing. I'll | ook agaln. Are you sure it's been posted?

Thanks,
Ralph

From: Ragland, Jared W. [mailto:Jared Ragland@. str.eop.qov]

Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2012 09:21 AM

To: Ives, Ralph; Stradtman, Jennifer < Jennifer A Stradtman@ustr.eop.gov.>; Doherty, Julia
<Julia_Doherty@ustr.eop.dov>; Weisel, Barbara < Barbara Weisel@uistr.eop.gov.>

Cc: Agress, Philip

Subject: Re: TPP: Report on my meetings

Thanks Ralph, very heipful.
Have you had a chance to review the CA -site yet?
Best,

Jared.

Sent from blackberry.

Jared Ragland, Ph.D.

Director, Office of Intellectual Property and Innovation
Office of the U.S. Trade Representative

Executive Office of the President

(202) 395-9453 Office

(202) 345-6379 Cell

From: Ives, Ralph [mailto :}) AdvaMed.org]
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2012 08:52 AM

To: Ragland, Jared jhmring man, Jennifer; Doherty, Julia; Weisel, Barbara
Cc: Agress, Philip <| AdvaMed.org >

Subjeck: TPP: Report on my meetings

All,
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Il let you know if anything else comes up...
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Thank you for alt your supporl.

USTR-IPW 00245



o globalipsc.com>

Frowm: ' Timothy Trainer [

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2013 4:19 PM

To: Mehta, Probir J.

Ce McCoy, Stanford; Wilson, Susan; "Tanuja Garde’; Lee, Daniel £, ‘Andrea Cornwell’;
'"Michael Rogers"; 'Stevan Mitchell

Subjact: ITAC-15: TPP v FTA texts

Prabir:

Hopefully, I've underslood the task request.

I've conducted a rather quick comparison of the texts identified in your char.

Feel free to callemail with any comments/questions.

Timothy P. Trainer

Global Intellectual Property Strategy Center, P.C.
910 17th Street, NW

Suite 800

Washington, DC 20006

Fax, 866-338-7158
www.globalipsc.com
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www.iprddevelopment.cori

NOW ONLINE
A Video: Communicating IPR's Benefits

www.galaxysystemsine.com [ipr

1PR Awareness: NEW VERSION OF BIZWIZ
www.galaxysystemsinc.com

NOW AVAILABLE:
2012 Edition of CUSTOMS ENFORCEMENT of INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS

Fromy: Mehta, Probir 3. [mailto:Probir Me ta@ustr.eop.gov

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2013 6:10 PM

To: Timothy Tralner*; 'Andrea Cornwell'; 'Michael Rogers'; ‘Stevan Mitchell'; Tanuja Garde'
Cc: McCoy, Stanford; Wilson, Susan; Lee, Daniel E.

Subject: RE: ITAC-15 Trade Secrets

(Responding to a smaller group)
Thanks very much, Tim, We'l try fo dig up more information on the case with the help of our Post.

Also, as discussed last week, we'd appreclate any feedback on the ACTA/TPP question we posed by this Friday, February
15. (I'm attaching a soft copy of the ACTA provision chart that we handed out as well.)

Thanks,
Prohir
Erom: Timothy Trainer [mailtc lobalipsc.com |

Sent: Monday, February 11, 20139715 AM

To: 'Andrea Cornwell'’; "Michael Rogers'; 'Bob Ghosh'; 'Brian Roman'; Jeffrey Kushan'; “John Frisble'; 'Mark Chandler'; "Neil
Turkewitz'; 'Perla Kuhn'; 'Richard Kieldgaard'; 'Sarah Deutsch’; 'Scott Frank'; 'Stevan Mitchell’; ‘Tanuja Garde'; 'Thomas
Thomson'; 'Tony Imler'; ‘Claude Burcky'; 'Doug Nelson’; ‘Edward Elias'; 'Greg Frazier'; 'Hugh Rushing'; 'Patrick McGibbon',
'Paul O'Day’; 'Peter Ehrenhaft’

Cc: McCoy, Stanford; Wilson, Susan; York, George; Mehta, Probir J.; Alvarez, Kira; Kendall, Elizabeth; Karol Pi nha, Paula
Subject: ITAC-15: Trade Secrefs

Dear All:

For those of you more deeply involved or interested in the trade secr
decision invalving Zeplonics in Auslialia__Ang ian_court ordey
Zomojo for misapproprialion of IP.

ay want lo find info about a case
1o stop selling and turn over all profits to

Regards,

Timothy P. Trainer
Global Intellectual Property Strategy Center, P.C,
910 17th Street, NW ’

Suite 800

Washington, DC 20006

el
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Fax. 866-338-7158
www.globalipsc.com
www.iprddevelopment.com

NOW ONLINE
A Video: Communicating IPR's Benefits
www.galaxysystemsine, com/fpr

PR Awareness: NEW VERSION OF BIZWIZ
www.galaxysystemsinc.com

NOW AVAILABLE:
2012 Edition of CUSTOMS ENFORCEMENT of INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS
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From: Timothy Trainer AN | obalipsc.com>
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2013 6:19 PM

To: Mehta, Probir J.

Subject: Re: [TAC-15: Trade Secrets

Probir

Thanks for sending the doc

TTrainer

Video:

Communicating TPR's Benefits: www.galaxysystemsine.conv/ipr

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 11, 2013, al 18:10, "Mchta, Probir 1." < Probir_Mehta@ustr.cop.gov> wrote:

(Responding to a smaller group)
Thanks very much, Tim, Well try to dig up more information on the case with the help of our Post.

Also, as discussed last week, we'd appreciate any feedback on the ACTA/TPP question we posed by this
Friday, Februaty 15 (I'm attaching a soft copy of the ACTA provision chart that we handed out as
well.)

Thanks,

Probir

From: Timothy Trainer mﬁl_tg_:mg_l;a_luﬁgg_@ﬂ

Sent; Monday, February 11, 2013 9:15 AM

To: 'Andrea Cornwell'; 'Michael Rogers'; ‘Bob Ghash'; 'Brian Roman'; Jeffrey Kushan'; ‘John Frisbie';
‘Mark Chandler’; "Neil Turkewitz'; ‘Perla Kuhn'; 'Richard Kjeldga ard'; 'Sarah Deutsch’; ‘Scott Frank';
'Stevan Mitchell'; ‘Tanuja Garde'; Thomas Thomson'; 'Tony Imfer'; 'Claude Burcky'; ‘Doug Nelson';
'Edward Elias’; 'Greg Frazier'; "Hugh Rushing"; 'Patrick McGibbon'; ‘Paul O'Day'; 'Peter Ehrenhaft’

Ce: McCay, Stanford; Wilson, Susan; York, George; Mehta, Probir J.; Alvarez, Kira; Kendall, Elizabeth;
Karol Pinha, Paula

Subject: ITAC-15: Trade Secrets
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Dear All:

For those of you mare deeply involved or interested in the trade secrets issue, you may want to find info
about a case decision involving Zeptonics in Australia.  An Auslralian courl ordered Zeplonics to sto|

selling and turn over all profits lo Zomojo for misappropriation of IP. G IEIK(IICI
h : AN e

) |

i

T

Regards,

Timothy P. Trainer

Global Intellectual Property Strategy Center, P.C .
910 17th Street, NW

Suite 800

‘Washington, DC 20006 |

USA

Fax. 866-338-7158

www . globalipsc.com

www. iprddevelopment.com

NOW ONLINE
A Video: Contmunicating IPR's Benefits

www. galaxysystemsine, com/ipr

IPR Awareness: NEW VERSION OF BIZWIZ

WKW, L'Cl]ﬂ.\'\’.V]“S'/L’-IJI.S‘I'I'K.‘. com
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NOW AVAILABLE:

2012 Edition of CUSTOMS ENFORCEMENT of INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS

<chart on ACTA langnage.docx>
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From: Ives, Ralph WAdvaMed.orgp

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 6:11 PM

To: McCoy, Stanf

Ce Whitlock, Joe; hedtronic.com

Subject: RE: Trans-Paciiic Partnership (TPP) Trade Agreement Negotiations: U.S. Revised

Proposal for Transparency Annex (dated 8/24/12) on Transparency and Procedural
Fairness for Healthcare Technologies

Stan,

Thanklyou for your time and inslght. We have our work cut out for us.

No wonder | missed it -- late August, when e.vervbocly hut USTR is on vacation! &
!'ll log on and have a look.

Best regards,
Ralph

From: McCoy, Stanford [mailto:Stanford McCoy@ustr.eop.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 4:31 PM

To: Ives, Ralph

Cc: Whitlock, Joe

Subject: FW: Trans-Padific Partnership (TPP) Trade Agreement Negotiations: U.S. Revised Proposal for Transparency
Annex (dated 8/24/12) on Transparency and Procedural Faimess for Healthcare Technologies

Ralph, thanks for coming in and for your work on this, FY{, below is the notice that went to ITAC members in August...

Stan

Stanford K. McCoy

Assistant U.S. Trade Representative for Intellectual Properly and Innavation
Office of the U.S. Trade Representative

Tel. (202) 395-4510

stanford_mccoy@ustr.eop.dov

From: Faz, Isaac

Sent: Tuesday, Januaty 15, 2013 4:24 PM

To: McCoy, Stanford; Whitlock, Joe

Subject: FW: Trans-Pacific Paitnership (TPP) Trade Agreement Negotiations: U.S. Revised Proposal for Transparency
Annex {dated 8/24/12) on Transparency and Procedural Fairness for Healthcare Technologies

FYl...

From: Advisory Center [ mailto:Advisory _Center@ita.doc.gov ]
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2012 10:52 AM
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Subject: Trans-Pacific Partnership (TPP) Trade Agreement Negotiations: U.S. Revised Proposal for Transparency Annex
(dated 8/24/12) on Transparency and Procedural Fairness for Healthcare Technologies

Dear ITAC Members:

Attached, please find memorandum letling you know that the following document will be posted o Ine USTR Advisors'

Secure Webslie:

- Trans-Pacific Partnership (TPP) Trade Agreement Negotiations: U.S. Revised Proposal for Transparency Annex (dated
8/24/12) on Transparency and Procedural Fairness for Healthcare Technalogies

The document is for review by cleared trade advisors and no ¢ omments are being requested at this time.
(See aitached file: TPPRvstSPipsdTransparenqvAnnele/hTec/mologies.] 20827.doc)

REMINDER: Documents posted {o the USTR Advisors' Secure Website are fo be (reated as confidential and may not be
downloaded, printed, or shared outside the trade advisory commiilees.
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From: Neil Turkewitz ;

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2013 12: 30 PM

Ta: Alvarez, Kira; Chris Israel

Ce: McCoy, Stanford; Smith, Mary; Mehta, Probir J,; Whitlock, Jog; Lee, Daniel E; Ryan
Lehning

Subject: RE: Update on C-11 implementation issue

Just a warning — 'l be stopping at USTR for this meeting on my way home, so will be in my hicycle attirel Just kidding...!
wouldn’t do that to you. Have a great weekend.

Nell

From: Alvarez, Kira [mailto:Kira Alvarez@ustr.eop.cov]

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2013 12:19 PM

To: 'Chris Israel'

€e: McCoy, Stanford; Smith, Mary; Mehta, Probir J.; Whitlock, Joe; Lee, Daniel E.; Ryan Lehning; Neil Turkewitz
Subject: RE: Update on C-11 implementation issue

Great.
we'll be meeting in the main buil ding (600 17" St NW) in room 305,

See you thenl
Cheers,
Kira

From: Chiis Israel [m_allt_ i ¥:co -consultants.com]
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2013 12 17 PM

To: Alvarez, Kira

Cc: McCoy, Stanford; Smith, Mary; Mehta, Problr J.; Whitlock, Joe; Lee, Daniel E.; Ryan Lehning; |
Subject: Re: Update on C-11 implementation issue

HiKira. Yes this works great.
Thanks as always for your time and atten tion to thls.

Chrls

Chris Israel

On Jan 10, 2013, at 10:14 AM, "Alvarez, Kira" < Kira Alvarez@ustr.eop.gov> wrote;

Hi Chris —
Does Monday, Jan 14 at 4:30 work for you, Ryan and Neil?

Thanks!
Kira
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From: Chris Israel [ mailt cg-consultants.com |

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2013 9:37 AM

To: Alvarez, Kira; Mg d; Smith, Mary; Mehta, Probir J.
Cc: Ryan Lehning; iaa.com

Subject: RE: Update on C-11 implementation Issue

I‘h'mks Kira. 1chatied bncﬂy wuh PlObll qﬂ(.r hlS deln |efon TPP yesl(ﬂ day, but giving you alf the
Vi g g ; e aiiae |y in light of what sounds like

Churis Istael

<image001.jpg>

The American Continenfal Group, Tnc,
900 19th Street NW

8th Floor

Washi 0006

con SKGIRN
israel@wacg-Consultants.com
www.acg-consultanls.com

From: Alvarez, Kira [mallto:Kira_Alvarez@ustr.eop.gov ]
Sent: Wednesday, January 09 2013 1:22 PM

To: Chris Israel; : Smith, Mary; Mehta, Probir J.
Cc: Ryan l-ehnlng, Iaa con

Subject: RE: Update on C-11 implementation issue

+Probir

From: Chris Israel [mailto acg -consultants.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2013 12:43 PM

To: Alvarez, Kira; aid: Smith, Mary

Cc: Ryan Lehning, a.com

Subject: Update on C-LLimpiementation issue
Kira, Stan and Mary —

Happy New Year, I hope 20l3 is ofl lo a good start.

1f you all have somellme in the next wuek or (wox, VeI MISYE
. SF TR Aty

(B3 Y E&ABYE——

GV R -

It wuuld be good 10 b1 ief you again dnd gcl )’L)ul sense of how discussions with the Canadians are
progressing.

Best
Chris
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Churis Istael

<image001.jpg>

The American Continental Grouyp, Inc.

900 19th Street NW
$th Floor

\'Vﬂsl] i g o ii)ﬂ i ii ’ i0006
(202)

israclencp-Consultants.com
www.acg-consultanls.com
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From: Ives, Ralph < pAdvaMed.org>

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2013 11:09 AM

To: ' McCoy, Stanfosdipis mmaannda

Cc: Lee, Daniel E' AN ! edtronic.com; Mehta, Probir J.
Subject: RE: Meeting request re TPP

Thank youl

From: McCoy, Stanford [mallto:Stanford McCoy@ustr.eop.gov]
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2013 10 41 AM

Ta: lves, Raiph; Doherty, Julia: Lindsay, Rhonda

Ce: Lee, Daniel E.;RSIECIIEEE 1 \edtronic.com; Stradtman, Jennifer; Mehta, Probir J,
Subject: RE; Meeung requestre PP

Yes, that works far me, thanks. Rhonda could you please clear Ralph and Trevor for a meeting In my office?  Thanks.

From: Ives, Ralph [mailto AdvaMed.org ]

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2013 9:37 PM

To: McCoy, Stanforg, d ia

Cc: Lee, Daniel E.; hedtronic.com; Stradtman, Jennifer; Mehta, Probir I,

Subject: Re: Meeting request re TPP

Would Tues at 330 work for you?
Sent via BlackBerty by AT&T

T ML ~ T UV O

From kU) )Y )'\dVﬂmed org
Date: Thu, 10 Jan 2013 19:58:15 +0000

To: McC apford<Stanford McCoy@ustr.eap.gov>; Doherty, Julia<)ulia_Doherty(@ustr.eop.gov>
ReplyTo:Wndvamcd.org

Cc: Lee, Daniel E.<Daniel_Lee@ustr.ecop.gov>| nedt ronic.com«%m

Siradtman, Jennifer<Jennifer A Stradtman@@usti.eap.gov>; Mehta, Probir J.<Probir_Mehta@ustr.eop.gov®>
Subject: Re: Mecting request re TPP

Thank you, Stan. 1'll coordinate with Trevor and suggest some times. Ralph
Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

From: "McCoy, Stanfmd“ <Stanford Mc(,ov(uusn cop.rov>
Date: Thu, 10 Jan 2013 19:42:16 40000

To: Doherly, Julia<Julia_Dobherty@@ustr.¢op.goy mm/al\/[ed.or
AR
Ce: Lee, Daniel E.<Danicl_[.ce@dustr.cop.goyv> hedtronic.coms Bl cdtronic.com >;

Stradtman, Jennifer<lenniler A_Stradtman@dustr.eop.gov >, Mehta, Probir J.<Probir_Mehia{@ustr.eop.pov>
Subjeet: RE: Meeting request re TPP

Hi Ralph. It's definitely worth meeting on the tr ansparency side. Next week is good for me, espedially Tues/Wed. How
does that look for you?

Stan
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Stanford K. McCoy

Assistant U.S. Trade Representative for Intellectual Property and Innovation
Office of the U.S. Trade Representalive

Tel. (202) 395-4510

stanford_mccoy@ustr.eop.qov

From: Doherty, Julia
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2013 2:37 PM

To: 'Ives, Ralph'; ki

Cc: Lee, Daniel E.; hedtronic.com; Stradtman, Jennifer; Mehta, Probir 1.
Subjeck: RE: Meeting request re TPP

Hi Ralph — The worl on the medical device annex inTB1 is going fine. Happy to update you on developments, but no
need to push others.

Frows; 1ves, Raiph [mallto:mﬂdvaMecl.org]
Sent: Thursday, January 1, 2013 2:26 PM

To: McCoy, Stanfor
Cc: Lee, Daniel E.; \edtronic.com; Doherty, Julia; Stradtman, Jennifer; Mehta, Probir J.
Subject: Meeting request re TPP

Greetings Stan,

I hope you were able to take some time off and enjoy the holidays.

Thank you,
Ralph

Ralph F. lves

Executive Vice President

Global Strategy and Analysis
AdvaMed

701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Suite 800

Washingto
Fax: 202-783.8750
Email:%dvamed_.o_rg
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From: Ives, Ralph mdvaMed.org>

Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013 12:39 PM
To: Weisel, Barbara

Subject: RE: Our meeting today

Thank you

From: Weisel, Barbara [mailto:Barbara Weisel@usty. eop.qov]
Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013 12:37 PM

To: Tves, Ralph

Subject: Re: Our meeting today

sure. Thx. Hope you feel better.

From: Ives, Ralph [ mailto
Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013 12:33 PM
To: Weisel, Barbara

Subject: Our meelting today

Barbara,

This weekend, | developed a mild cold, which does not seem to be miraculously disappearing this afternoon. As much as
| would like to see you in-person, | do not want to give the lead TPP negotiator -~ and a dear friend — thjsd joh. S0,
can we talk by phone at 4:00 instead...and, perhaps have coffee some other time? Ifso, Ml call youon

Thank you,
Ralph

From; Weisel, Barbara [ mailto:Barbara Weisel@ustr.eop.aov ]
Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2013 6:24 PM

To: Ives, Ralph

Subject: Re: guidance request

Great. See you then.

From: Ives, Ralph [mailtomdvaMed.org]
Sent; Thursday, January 03, 2013 06:21 PM
Ta: Weisel, Barbara

Subject: RE: guidance request

Mondlay at 4:00 works well. Vll call from the lobby. (GE seems to have the same problem every time). Thank you

From: Weisel, Barbara [mailto:Barbara Weisel@ustr.eop.qov |
Sent: Thurscay, January 03, 2013 6:09 PM

To: Ives, Ralph

Subject: RE: guidance request

Sorry you couldn’t hear. Let's have coffee {I've given up on trying to arrange Junches). Does Moncday around 4 work?

1
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From: Ives, Ralph [mailtgmAdvaMed.org }

Sent; Thursday, January 03, 2013 4:43 PM
To: Weisel, Barbara
Subject: guidance request

Greetings Barbara,

Happy New Year|

have time for about a 15 minute chat — by phone or In person (your choice]/ Of course, you have a standing inyitation
for lunch or after-work drinks anytime — when you have time,

Thank you,
Ralph

USTR-IPW 00260




From:

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2012 12:36 PM

To: doug_bell@ustr.eop.gov

Cc: McCoy, Stanford; Alvarez, Kira; Mehta, Probir J,; Steve Metalitz; jay rosenthal
Subject: Canada and TPP negotiating objectives

Attachiments: 20121017112322625.pdf; ATTO000L.txt

Doug:

Please see the attached submisslon from NMPA and RIAA clarifying one aspect of our posltion on Canada's partlcipation
in the TPP, Thanks,

Neil
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From: Neil Turkewitz 1§

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 6:17 AM

To: Nissen, Todd; McHale, Jonathan; Alvarez, Kira; McCoy, Stanford; Melle, John;
. Shigetomi, Kent C,; Mehta, Probir J,; Simith, Mary

Cc Bahar, Daniel

Subject: Re: Canada and culture

Thanks Todd, Will certainly make that change. Any other comments?
Neil

----- Original Message -~

From: Nissen, Todd <Todd_Nissen(@usir.eop.gov=>

To: McHale, Jonathan <Jonathan_McHalet@usti.eop.gov>; Neil Turkewitz; Alvarez, Kira <Kira_Alvarez@@ustr.eop.go v>; McCoy,
Stanford <Stanford_McCoy@austr.cop.gov>; Melle, John <Jolin_Melle@usir.eop.gov>; Shigetomi, Kent C.
<Kent_Shigelomi@usir.eop.gov>

Cc: Bahar, Daniel <Daniel_Bahar@ustr.cop.gov>

Sent: Tue Qct 16 00:12:38 2012

Subject: Re: Canada and culture

From; McHale, Jonathan

Senj:
To:
Cec: Nissen, Todd

Subject: Re: Canada and culture

77 an.com>; Alvarez, Kira; McCoy, Stanford; Melle, John; Shigetomi, Kent C,

Looping in Todd.

From: Neil Turkewitz [ mailtoj ias.com
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2012 10:49 AM
To: Alvarez, Kira; McCoy, Stanford; MclTale, Jonathan; Melle, John Shigetomi, Kent C.
Subject: Cannda and calture
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Neil

It has come to our attention that fwo sentences in TIPA's recent submission to USTR
(Imu;llwww.iinﬂ.com/pdf/ZU 12 Sep04 1IPA_Re - _ang i
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Fromi:

Sent: Monday, October l5 2012 11 35 AM

To: Melie, John; Alvarez, Kira; McCoy, Stanford; McHale, Jonathan; Shigetomi, Kent C.;
Mehta, Probir J.; Smith, Mary

Subject: Time Sensitive: Canada and culture

Great, Thanks everyone, and sorry Mary and Probir! | leave for Bogota tomarrow, and would greatly appreciafe taking carc of 1 his
before next week. I would like lo assnme that this is okay with you if I don't hear from you by COB today. 1f you have any co ncerns,
or need more time to defermine whether you have concerns, can you please advise me right away? Thanks,

Neil

--—- Original Message -----

From: Melle, John <John Melle@ustr.eop.pov:>

To: Alvarez, Kira <Kira_Alvarcz¢iustr.eop.pov>; Neil Turkewilz; McCoy, Stanford <Stanford McCoy@ustr.eop.pov>; McHale,
Jonathan <Jonathan_McHalefdustr.eop.pov>; Shigelomi, Kent €', <Kent_Shigelomidusir.eop.gov>; Mchia, Probir J.
<Probir_Mehtla@iustr.cop.gov=; Smith, Mary <Mary Smith@eusir.cop.goyv™>

Sent: Mon Oct 15 10:56:42 2012

Subject: RE: Cunada and cultare

And Mary

From: Alvarez, Kira

Sent: Monday, October 15; 2012 10;55 AM

To: 'Neil Turkewitz'; McCoy, Stanford; McHale, Jonathan; Melle, John; Shigelomi, Kent C.; Mehta, Probir J.
Subject: RE: Canada and culture

+ Probir

From: Neil Turkewitz [mailto: iaa.com |
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2012 1u:ay pavi
To: Alvarez, Kira: McCoy, Stanford; Mcllale, Jonathan: Melle, John: Shigetomi, Kent C.
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Neil

I has come to our atlention thal two senlences in llPA s recent submnsmon lo

u ple'lsc take a lool at the drall attached below

STR
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Microsoft Outlook

From: Ives, RalpthaMed.org >
Sent: Wednesday, september 05, 2012 1:41 PM

To: Weisel, Barbara
Cc: Agress, Philip
Subject: RE: capacity building meeting

Yes, each In our own way...

----- Original Message-----

From: Weisel, Barbara [mailto:Barbara_Welsel@ustt.eop.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2012 1:30 PM

To: Ives, Ralph

Cc: Agress, Philip

Subject: RE: capacity building meeting

Sorry you'll miss the fun. But suppose you'll be having fun of your own.
Best,

-—-Original Message-~---
From: lves, Ralph [mailto} :

Sent: Wednesday, September U5, 2012 1:23 PM
To: Weisel, Barbara

Cc: Agress, Philip

Subject: RE: capacity bullding meeting

Thank you, Barbara.

Unfortunately, both Phil and | will be out of the country {me in Brazil and Phil in Japan) during Leeshurg. We talked with
Julia and Jennifer about TBT and Jared before he left, They seemed to understand our issu es. We are comfortable with
the USTR positions., We are botb available by e -mail, probably me easier than Phil, during Leesburg.

Best regards,
Ralph

-—--Qriginal Message-----

From: Weisel, Barbara [mailto:Barbara_Weisel@ustr.eop.gov]
Sent; Wednesday, September 05,2012 1:04 PM

To: Ives, Ralph

Cc: Agress, Philip :

Subject: RE: capacity building meeting

Thanks, Ralph.
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----- Orlginal Message -
From: Ives, Ralph [mailto dvaMed.org]
- Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2012 11:22 AM
To: Welsel, Barbara
Cc: Agress, Philip
Subject: capacity building meeting

Greetings Barbara,

DD

t
[
I
|
H
i

Please let me know if you have any questions,

Best regards,
Ralph
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From: Timothy Trainer {§ i |obalipsc.com>
Sent: Friday, September 07 2012 4:49 PM

To: McCoy, Stanford

Subject: FTA (F1Z): ASEAN + 6

Stan,

See below for the 2 sources | looked at on thls; you'll see thal RTT News uses “ralax”, but this may not be accurale in
view of the ather report I]usl wanfed lo biing this to your attention because | wouldn't be surprised if there are some who
would like to sée a more "relaxed” IP requirement, whatever that means,

Timothy P, Tralner

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
www.galaxysystemsinc.com/ipr

IPR Awareness: NEW VERSION OF BIZWIZ
www.qalaxysystemsinc.com

NOW AVAILABLE:
2012 Edition of CUSTONS ENFORCEMENT of INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS

htip:/Awww.channelnewsasia,com/stories/afpy_asi apacific_business/view/1223345/1/.html

SIEM REAP, Cambodia: Sixteen nations home to roughly half the world's population have agreed "in
principle” to create a free trade area spanning Asia, the secretary -general of ASEAN said on Friday.

Trade ministers from the 10-member Assoclation of Southeast Asian Nations (ASEAN) and their
counterparts from China, Japan, South Korea, India, Australia and New Zea land will press their leaders to
start talks on the trade zone at a regional summit in November, Surln Pitsuwan told AFP,

The move towards establishing the Regional Comprehensive Economic Partniership (RCEP), made

during a meeling in the Cambodian tourist town of Siem Reap on Thursday, was hailed by Surin as "a big
achievement".
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The proposal could transform the region - containing around 3.5 billlon people - into an integrated market
with a combined Gross Domestic Product (GDP) of $23 trillion, a third of the world's current annual GDP,
he said.

ASEAN - which groups Brunei, Cambodia, Indonesia, Laos, Malaysia, Myanmar, the Philippines,
Singapore, Thailand and Vietnam - already has five separate free trade agreements (FTAs) governing
economic cooperation with the six partner countries,

"This idea of trying to string together all these FTAs in existence into one, in principle now it's been
agreed,” Surin said on the final day of a week -long gathering of ASEAN economic minjsters.

The pact will aim to eliminate trade barriers, create a liberal investment environment and protect
intellectual property rights, according to the negotiation guidelines.

“This is a bold move to deepen Integration in the most dynamic region in the world," New Zealand Trade
Minister Tim Groser sald in a statement on his government's website,

"It shows that despite the economic difficulties in other parts of the world, Asia is actively pursuing trade
liberalisation.”

Progress on the proposed RCEP trade deal, where China will be a domi nant power, comes as the United
States Is leading a push to create a vast trans -Pacific pact with at feast 10 other economies, including four
ASEAN members.

The Trans-Padific Partnership (TPP) has emerged as a trade priority for US President Barack Obama, who
has cast the mooted pact as a way to boost US exports and jobs while preserving labor and environmental
standards,

US Trade Representative Ron Kirk, who attended this week's trade talks in Cambodia, said there was room
for both trade initiatives.

"We see them as complementary, not necessarily competition,” he told reporters.

RTTNews
Copyright 2012 NoticiasFinancieras

August 29, 2012
ASEAN Plus Six To Set Up Free Trade Zone In 2015

RTT News (United Slates)
NoticiasFinancieras

(RTTNews) - A meeling of officials of Asia -Pacific economies agreed on Thursday to try to conclude a pact in
2015 to sct up a fiee trade zone .

The ten ASEAN member nations and six other countries -- Japan, China, South Korea, India, Australia and
New Zealand -- made the agreement at a meeting in Siem Reap, Cambodia, Japanese media reports said.

They said they would try (o lower or abolish tariffs on a range of products while giving special consideration lo
farm produce and other sensitive items,

They also agreed to fry to liberalize (rade in services and investiment, and relax rules on protecting intellectual
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propertly.

The regional grouping says that their goals will be more ambitious than those of their existing free trade
agreements, The countries are (o take a final decision at a summi{ in November in Phnom Penh after further
discussion in working-level consuliations. Talks on launching the free trade zone are scheduled to start early
next year, the report added. '
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From: Doug Nelson <Mroplifeamerica.org>
Sent: Thursday, August 16, ZULZ 2:42 PM

To: Mehta, Probir J.; McCoy, Stanford
Subject: TPP Stakeholder Presentation (Leesburg)
Attachments: TPP Stakeholder PPT.ppix

Probir and Stan,

I have attached the presentation I plan (o give af the upcoming September 9 " TpP Stakeholder event in Leesburg, Va.
Please feel free to send me any commenis, addilions or changes.

Best Regards,
Doug

Douglas T. Nelson

Exccutive Vice President, General Counsel, Secretary
CropLife America

1156 15th S1. MW STE 400

Washint 0005

oo R
202-296-1585 - main
202-463-0474 - fax
www.CropLifcAmerica.org
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Microsoft Qutlook

N ACN
From: Jean Prewitt (i &\i) [ fta-online.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 1:46 PM
To: Whitlock, Joe
Cce: Mehta, Probir J.; Susan Cleary; Lisa Eastman
Subject: RE: Follow-up - cleared advisor communication

s for us, too. Do you want to call my direct line

From: Whitlock, Joe {mailto:Joseph_P_Whitlock@ustr.eop.gov]
sent; Tuesday, July 24, 2012 7:35 AM

To: Jean Prewitt

Cc: Mehta, Probir 4.

Subject: RE: Follow-up - cleared advisor communication

Hi lean,

Many thanks. Probirand ! are open on Thursday after 4:30 pm eastern/
1:30 pacific. Would you have any openings around that time?

We look forward to speaking with you and Sus an on Thursday, We won't be discussing any information that would be
limited to CA's during the call.

Best regards,

-Joe

From: Jean Prewitt [mailtcj :
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2012 6:36 P
To: Whitlock, Joe

Cc: Mehta, Probir J.

Subject: RE: Follow-up - cleared advisor communication
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Joe,

Tomorrow is jammed for us but we are both open next Thursday. Let me know some time slots and we will block them
in.

| assume you know that, while | am cleared, Susan Is not. If that makes a difference in terms of this call, we can re -
arrange accordingly.

Probir, happy to meet youl!

Best,

Jean

From: Whitlock, Joe [mailto:Joseph_P_Whitlock@ustr.eop.gov]
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2012 1:59 PM

To: Jean Prewitt

Cc: Mehta, Probir ).

Subject: Follow-up - cleared advisor communication

Hi Jean,

It was great to see you and Sue yesterday. We found the discussion to be very productive, and look forward to staying
In close touch with you on China issues going forward. ’

As promiéed, | am introducing you via email to Problr Mehta, who Is the lead U.S. IPR negotiator in the TPP negotiations.
We would be interested in chatting with you about this topic as well. Would you and/or Sue be free fo r a call sometime
tomorrow, or alternatively, next Thursday? (Unfortunataly, the rest of next week Is fairly booked, given travel
schedules). If neither of those dates work, we could also look at possible dates later in August,
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Best regards,

-loe

Joseph P. Whitlock

Assistant General Counsel

Executive Office of the President
Office of the U.S, Trade Representative
600 17th Street N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20508

Email: jwhitlock@ustr.eop.gov

Telephone (direct):; (202) 395-4359
Facsimile: (202) 395-3639

Website: www.ustr.gov

Privileged, Attorney Work Product. Predecisional & Deliberative. If this message has been sent to you in error, please
reply to advise the sender of the error and then immediately delete this message.
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From: Doug Nelson <

roplifeamerica.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, ZU

To: Mehta, Probir J.

Ce: Whitlock, Joe

Subject: Re: Malaysia -- Cleared Advisor Communication

Probir, 1 will check and get back to asap. I am currently in Bermuda on vacation

Douglag T. Nelson

Executive Vice President, General Counsel, Secretary
CroplLife America

1156 15th St. NW STE 400

Washingto C 20005

202 ffice

202-296-1585 - main

202-463-0474 - fax

www.CropLifeAmerica.org

On Jul 18, 2012, at 6:08 PM, "Mehta, Probir 1." < Probir Mehta@usir.cop.gov> wrote:

Cleared Advisor Email

Doug -

Hope all is well. 'm heading over to Malaysia, Brunei, and Singapore at the end of next week to discuss

TPP.

on that when you have a moment as well.

Woulld be great to hear from you by the end of this week If possible. Thanks!
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Best,

Problr

“Probir J. Mehta
Daputy Assistant U.S. Trade Representative

for Intellectual Property & Innovation
Executive Office of the President

600 17th Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C, 20508

(tel) (202) 395-9441
probir_mehla@ustr.eop.qov
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From: Taylor, Jay mmwma.org‘,
Sent: Thursday, July U, 2012 10:37 AM

To: Ragland, Jared W.; Kjeldgaard, Richard; [ii Sidley.com'
Ce: Whitlock, Joe; Mehta, Probir J.; Diehl, Michael
Subject: Re: Transparency Check-in - call numbers for July 3 call at 15:15 DC time

Vice Presldent, International

PhR
202

From: Ragland, Jared W. [mailto:Jared_Ragland@ustr.cop.gov]

Sent: Thursday, July 05, @3 AM

To: Kjeldgaard, Richard; idley.com’ Midley.con» ; Taylor, Jay

Cc: Whitlock, Joe <Joseph_P_Whitlock@ustr.eop.gov>, Mehta, Probir J. <Probi r_Mehta@ustr.eop.gov>; Diehl, Michael
<Michael_Diehi@ustr.eop.gov>

Subjeck: Re: Transparency Check-in - call numbers for July 3 call at 15:15 DC time

This e-mail contains TPP Confidential information, modified handling authorized. Per classification guidance of March 1,
2010, it must be handled in a manner to avoid unauthorized disclosure for four years after the close of the TPP
negotiations or four years after the enactment of the TPP, whichever occurs first,

Looking forward to the call.

Best,

Jared.

Sent from blackberry.

Jared Ragland, Ph.D.

Director, Office of Intellectual Property and innovation
Office of the U.S, Trade Representative

Executive Office of the President

(202} 395-9453 Office

{202) 345-6379 Cell

From: Kjeldgaard, Richard [mailto:
Sent: Thursday, July Onmibiidea 51 AM
To: Ragland, Jared W.;SUEERsidley.com' Ketd

USTR-IPW 00279




Subjeck: RE: Transparency Check-in - call numbers for July 3 call at 15:15 DC time
lared,
The following clause appears in Paragraph X.3 {d) of the June 2011 tahled text.

“[A] Party shall:

Thanlks

Richard

From: Ragland, Jared W, [mailto:Jared_Ragland@ustr.eop.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, July 0, 154 AM

To: Kjeldgaard, Richard; Wsidley.com'; Taylor, Jay

Cc: Whitlock, Jog; Mehta, Probir J.; Diehl, Michael

Subject: Re: Transparency Check-in - call numbers for July 3 call at 15:15 DC time

Jay, Richard, Jeff,

Happy 4th! Thanks for yesterday's call. if we could do a qu ick call later today, we could explain a couple changes we've
made in.response, if that's helpful. Our window is 12:30 -2/3:30-5 or after 6/9. Otherwise, we'll "see” you on tomorrow
morning's call. We can't, of course, go into that level of detall, though, but we can explain, conceptually, what we're
doing.

Thanks again.
Best,
Jared.

Jared.

Sent from blackberry.

Jared Ragland, Ph.D.

Director, Office of Intellectual Property and Innovation
Office of the U.S. Trade Representative

Executive Office of the President

{202} 395-9453 Office
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(202) 345-6379 Cell

From: Ragland, Jared W.
Sant: Tuesday, July 03, 2012
: ’)phrma org' @phrma. org>i@sld|ey com’ §

Fsidley.com> ;

: whitlock, Joe; Mehta, Pro |J
Subject Re: Transparency Check-in - call numbers for July 3 call at 15:15 DC time

Thanks, on shortly.

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

From: [jeldgaard, Richard [mailtoﬁ@phrma.org]
Sent: Tuesday, July 03_2012 03:1
To: Ragland, Jared W.; sidley.com' <E@sldl9y com>; Taylor, Jay <i@phrma.org>

Cc: Whitlock, Joe; Mehta, Probir 1.
Subject: Re: Transparency Check-in - call numbers for July 3 call at 15:15 DC time

All

The dial in number is wrong. Use:

From: Ragland, Jared W. [mailto:Jared_Ragland@ustr.eop.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2012 01;21 PM
To: 'Kushan, Jeffrey P.' Sidley.com>; Kjeldgaard, Richard; Taylor, Jay

Cc: Whitlock, Joe <Joseph_P_Whitlock@ustr.eop.gov>; Mehta, Probir J. <Probir_Mehta@ustr.eop.gov>
Subject: RE: Transparency Check -in - call numbers for July 3 call at 15:15 DC time

Great, thanks leff.
| can stay on until 1 pm/4pm, then | have another call.
Best,

Jared.

From: Kushan, Jeffrey P. [malltoESldley.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2012 1:15 PM

Ta: Kjeldgaard, Richard; Taylor, Jay; Ragland, Jared W,

Cc: Whitlock, Joe; Mehta, Probir J.

Subject: RE: Transparency Check-in - call numbers for July 3 call at 15:15 DC time
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I will try to make it. May not be on until closer to 340.

Jeffrey P. Kushan

Sidley Austin LLP

1501 d . 20005
(202]

(202)736-8000 (main)
(202)736-8711 (fax)

----- Original Message---—-
From: Kjeldgaard, Richard [] hrma.org)

Sent: Tuesday, July 03,2012 1 03 PM Cenlral Standard Time

To: Taylor, Jay; ‘Jared_Ragland@ustr.eop.gov'

Ce: 'Joseph_P_Whitlock@ustr.eop.gov'; 'Probir_Mehta@ustr.cop.gov'; Kushan, Jeffrey P.
Subject: Re: Transparency Check -in - call numbers far July 3 call at 15:15 DC time

For the call at 15:15 today please use the following callin numbers. | am not sure feff is avallable but am looping him in
with this email.

From: Taylor, Jay
Sent: Monday, July 02, 2012 03:08 PM
To: 'Ragland, Jared W.' < Jared Ragland@ustr.eop.qov >

Cc: Whitlock, Joe <Joseph P "Whitlock@ustr,eop.qov >; Mehta, Probir J. <Probir_Mehta@ustr.eop.gov.>; Kjeldgaard,
Richard
Subject; RE: Transparency Check-in

Jared -

USTR-IPW 00282




Jay

From: Ragland, Jared W. [mallto:ared Ragland@ustr.eop.gov)
Sent: Monday, July 02, 2012 11:33 AM

To: Taylor, Jay

Co; Whitlock, Joe; Mehta, Probir J.

Subject: Re: Transparency Check-in

lay,

| have afew minutes to write a longer note. As | mentioned on our call, text was posted as planned. Happy to have a
quick call with you, and interested members, if necessary, altho ugh | can't really talk text with non -CAs as you know.

Probably mornings best for stich a call. 7am is 10 your time, We're in negotiations full time otherwise.
The comment period closes on the 5th (I could have asked for the ath, but ! just couldn't:)).
Best,

Jared.

Sent from blackberry.

tared Ragland, Ph.D.

Director, Office of Intellectual Property and Innovation
Office of the U.S. Trade Representative

Executive Office of the President

(202) 395-9453 Office

(202) 345-6379 Cell

From: Taylor, Jay [mallto hrima.org).
Sent: Monday, July 02, 26T 10.26°AM

To: Ragland, Jared W,

Subject: Transparency Check-in

Jared -

Hope all is well. Couple of follow-up questions: 1. is the text up for cleared advisors ~ have yet to log on but wanted to
check; 2. are you planning to daylight any of the text or general approach this week; 3. would you be willing to come in
to brief our members (or we can come to you) to debrief so tha t they can get a sense of the general contours we
discussed last week — | think it would be useful for them to hear that the tactical shift stiil captures what they expected

out of the agreement,

Many thanks and look forward to talking soon,
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IRS Circular 230 Disclosure; To comply with certain U.S. Treasury regulations, we inform you
that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this
communication, including attachments, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be
used, by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding any penalties that may be imposed on such
taxpayet by the Internal Revenue Service. In addition, if any such tax advice is used or referred
to by ather parties in promoting, marketing or recommending any partnership or other entity,
investment plan or arrangement, then (i) the advice should be construed as written in connection
with the promotion or marketing by others of the transaction(s) or matler(s) addressed in this
communication and (ii) the taxpayer should seek advice based on the taxpayer's particular

circumstances from an independent tax advisor.
****************************************#** ok ok A ROk e bk ok kR sk K sk ek sk kR ok ok dokok sk ol ok doksk Aok ook ok

KRRk RkokK
This e-mail is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or confidential.
Tf you are not the intended recipient, pleasc delete the e -mail and any attachments and notify us
immediately.

khkkhktrdkhdrhhhhrhbrhrhkibdkhrdrx kAR ER IR EFRIFA kA AT b kT A kAR EX kTR L RKX *kkkkkkkkhhbkdk¥khkkkkhkddx
dkhbkhkrhhrkkhk
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Fromy: Neil Turkewitz < f

Sent: friday, June 29, 20

To: Mehla, Prabir J.

Subject: Re: Trans-Pacific Partnership Negotiations: U.S. Revised Proposal for IP Chapier -

Copyright Exceplions/Limitations

Thanks Probir. | was finally able to post it. Have a nice weekend, and good luck next week.

-~-— Qriginal Message -----

From: Mehta, Probir J. <Probir_Mehta@ustr.cop.gov>

To: Neil Turkewitz

Sent: Fri Jun 29 19:37:01 2012 :

Subject: RE: Trans-Pacific Parmership Negotiations: U.S. Revised Proposal for TP Chapier — Copyright Exceplions/Limitations

11l be fine. IU's reached all the right folks and we’l) make sure it is posted for posterity.

PM

aa,com )

From: Neil Turkewitz [ mailto:]
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2012 325 v
To: Mehta, Probir J.

Subject: RE: Trans-Pacific Parinership Negotiations: U.S. Revised Proposal for IP Chapter — Copyright Exceptions/Limitations

1've never heard back from Kendall. Does it matter that il’s not posied on the site?

From: Mehta, Probir J. [ mailto:Probir_Mehtagustr.eop.pov ]

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2012 3:22 PM

To: Neil Turkewilz; Whitlock, Joe; Alvarez, Kira

Cc: McCoy, Stanford; shira.perimutier@uspto.gov; Strong, Maria

Subjeet: RE: Teans-Pacific Partnership Negotiations: U.S. Revised Proposal for TP Chapter — Copyright Exceplions/Limitations

Thanks, Neil.

From: Neil Turkewitz [maillom]

Senf: Friday, June 29, 2012 9:07 Am

To: Mehta, Prabir J.; Whitlock, Joc; Alvarez, Kira

Cc: McCaoy, Stanford; shira.perlmutter@uspto.gov; Strong, Maria

Subjeet: Trans-Pacific Pariership Negotiations: U.S. Revised Proposal for IP Chapter - Copyright Exceplions/Limitations

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL: CLEARED ADVISOR COMMUNICATION
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Probir:

1 can’t figure oul how to paste these comments into the comments section on the cleared advi sor §
know how to do s0. In the meantime, I thought 1 wonld make sure thal you received my comments )
let me know if you have any questions. Thanks,

Neil
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Neil Turkewitz

ITAC 15
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AT e

From: Taylor, Jay ‘mhrma.ory
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 6:29 PM

To: Mehta, Probir J. -
Ca Alvarez, Kira
Subject: Re: Mexico Question

Thanks Probir. Appreciate the feedback.

T
lay Taylor
Vice President, International

Ph

202

From: Mehta, Probir J. [mailto:Probir_Mehta@ustr.eop.gov]
Sent; Monday, June 18, 2012 06:26 PM

To: Taylor, Jay

Cc: Alvarez, Kira <Kira_Alvarez@ustr.eop.gov >
Subject: RE: Mexico Question

Jay -

Lhange tor
(P)3)w)d) - : e ———
details, am copying Kira as well (she handled the Mexico TPP negotiations for our office)

We can discuss if you have any guestions. I'm heading out to San Diego at the end of next week.

Best,
Probir

From: Taylor, Jay [mailto
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 3:07 PM
To: Mehta, Probir J.

Subject: Mexico Question

Hi Probir -

Thanks — let’s grab some lunch in coming weeks if you are around.

All the best,

) Jay
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Microsoaft Outlook

Froim: Ruff, Jacquelynn § rizon.com>

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2012 8:44 AM

To: McHale, Jonathan

[ofH McClure, Lynn B; Bennett, Sancerae (Sancerae); Bliss, Christine J.; Weisel, Barbara; Elder,
DeHavilland Ray (De); Johnson, Karen M; Copelin, Andre E

Subject: Re: Meeting request on TPP

Jonathan,

Kathy may be available today. Please work with her assistant De Elder to figure that out. And keep Karen Johnson in the
loop.

Thanks.

Jackie

From: McHale, Jonathan [mailto:Jonathan_McHale@ustr.eop.gov]

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2012 08:05 PM

To: Ruff, Jacquelynn

Cc: McClure, Lynn B; Bennett, Sancerae (Sancerae); Bliss, Christine J.
<Christine_Bliss@ustr.eop.gov>; Weisel, Barbara <Barbara_Weisel@ustr.eop.gov>
Subject: Re: Meeting request on TPP

Jackie,

! think the 21st may be too late. Would it help if [ came by tomorrow to see Peter and/or Kathy and walk them through
the actual text?

Jonathan

Sent: Thursday, June 14,2012 07 06 PM
To: McHale, Jonatha ,,,.) 73 w—

Cc: McClurey

Subject: Meetlng request on TPP

Jonathan,
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This is to request a meeting with Christine Bliss and you regarding the wireless proposals in the TPP that were posted
very recently. | have checked calendars for Kathy Brown and Peter Davidson. The soonest that either of them is
available is Thursday, June 21, Peter Davidson and | will be available either 10:30 -11:30 or 3:30-5:30 then.

I'm copying Peter's asslstant Lynn McClure and my assistant Sancerae Bennett for purposes of scheduling,

Regards,

Jackie

Jacquelynn (Jackie) Ruff

Vice President, International Public Policy & Regulatory Affairs

Verizon

USTR-IPW 00290




From: Neil Turkewitz [Riaa.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2012 3:18 PM

To: Mehta, Probir J.; }AdiaG . g, Maria; Pogoda, Darren
Ce: Metalitz, Steven;Wlpaa.org} Lui Simpson
Subject: TPP

Attachments: TPP safe harbors.docx
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From: JENNINGS, JAKE € 4

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012
To: Mehta, Probir ).

Ce OLSON, BRENT M
Subject: RE: TPP question

I will send one around.  Thanks,
Juke

This message contains confidential informatlon and Is intended only for the individual named.  If you are not the named
addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e -mall. Please notlfy the sender immediately by e -mail if
you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e -mail from your system. [ -mail transmisslon cannot be
guaranteed to be secure or error -free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, de stroyed, arrive late or
incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents
of this message, which arise as a result of e -mail transmission.

From: Mehta, Probir 1. [mailto:Probir_Mehta @ustr.eop.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 10:03 AM

To: JENNINGS, JAKE E

Cc: OLSON, BRENT M

Subject: RE: TPP question

That works, Can you set up a conference call number or shall I call you?

From: JENNINGS, JAKE E [mailtom]

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 9:50 AM
To: Mehta, Probir J.

Cc: OLSON, BRENT M

Suhject: RE: TPP question

Probir,

Unfortunately T am unavailable tomorrow am.  Doces Friday morning, say 9:00 am work? Copying Brent Olson who
covers these issues for us and will also join the call.

Thanks.
Jake

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. I you are not the named
addressee you should nat disseminate, distribute or copy this € -mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e -mail if
you have recelved this e-mail by mistake and delete this e -mail from your system. |=-mall transmission cannot be
guaranteed to be secure or error -free as information could be intercepled, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or
incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents
of this message, which arise as a result of e -mail transmission.
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Jake

This message contains confidential information and is intended only far the individual named. 1f you are not the named addressee you
should not disseminate, distribute or copy this ¢ -mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e -mail i you have received this ¢ -mail
by mistake and delete this c-mail from your system. E-mail {ransmission cannol be guaranteed to be secure or error -free as
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive laie or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender there fore does
not accept liability for any errors or omissions n the contents of this message. which arise asa result of ¢ -mail transmission.

----- Original Message---—-

From: Mehiz, Probir J. [ maillo:Probir_Mehla@uslr.¢ op.gov
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2012 7:17 PM

To: JENNINGS, TAKE [

Subject: RE: T'PP question

Best.
Probir

----- Originzil Message -~~~

From: JENNINGS, JAKE E [ mailto it.com|

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2012 6:45 PM

To: Mchta, Probir J.

Subject: Re: TPP question

Thanks Probir,

Let's talk early next week. Want to touch base an the current state of play with IP protection in the TPP bascd the article below.
Jake

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 2, 2012, at 3:42 PM, "Mehta, Probir J." <Probir_Mehta@ustr.cop.gov< mailtg:Probir Mehta@usir.cop.gov >> wrole:

Jake - I'm in back fo back negotiations till Sunday, se il be difficult lo get away.  Bu, happy to (alk nex! week - even il on the carly
or later side, to comport with Asia time zones.  Is there any specific concerns you have?

Best,
Probir

From: JENNINGS, JAKE E [ mailio g
Sent: Tuesday, January 31,2012 4:47 PM
To: Mehta, Probir J.; McHale, Jonathan
Subject: RE: TPP question

Any chance you can talk this week, will be in Asia for 3 weeks beginning on Friday?
Thanks,
Jake

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you
should nat disseminate, distribute or copy this ¢ -mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e -mail if you have received this e-mail
by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error -frec as
information could be inlercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplele, or contain viruses. The sender there fore does
not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of lhis message, which arise as a resull of e -mail transmission.
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From: Mehita, Probir J. [mailia:Probir Mehiadiusie.cop. ov 1<mailto:[mailto: Probir_Mehta@ustr.eop.pov] >
Seni: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 3:48 'M

To: McHale, Jonathan; JENNINGS, JAKTE E

Subject: Re: TPP question

Thanks, Jonathan. Jake, happy to chat - but am in LA for meetings ihis week. Can we set up a time fo talk mid next week?

™

From: McHale, Jonathan

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 34 PM
To: JENNINGS, JAKE E -
Subjecl: RE: TPP question

/b\:/GD i
att.com< mailto ARl 1t com ~>; Mehta, Probir J.

Copying Probir. Probir, anything you can tell Jake on this? Ilbeller by phone, lie is atj

Thanks,

Jonathan

From: JENNINGS, JAKE E [mailto%pﬂ<muiIto:lmnjltm>

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 1:25 PM
To: Mc¢Hale, Jonathan
Subject: RE: TPP question

Here is the article on SOPA and TPP

Some public interest groups accused U.S. and international negatiators of keeping discussion around the inteflectual properly -relnied
Trans-Pacifie Parmership (TPP) proposals closed lo the public.

Some of the U.S. proposals could have sweeping implicalions similar to what could happen if the Stop Online Piracy Aci (SOPA)
passes, said representatives from the Computer & Communicali ons Industry Asseciation, Electronic Frontier Foundation and other
groups, that referred lo Jeaked text of the proposals. The propasals could make it easier for IP protections to be enlorced @ na digital
environmenl through intermediaries, said Sean Flynn, a law professor at American University in Wushington.

1L *brings 1o the fore important public interests,” he said during a webcasl. SOPA showed thal IP yules can have a significan 1 impacl on
legitimate websites, said Jonathan Band, an 11 nttorney for CCLA . "The remedies would allow, in essence, not the largeting of the
content, bul the targeting of the entive website.” The IP rules can have a huge impact on international trade and have an imp act that is
exira-territorial, he said. Domain name system blocki ng laws could affect a foreign website even i the site is operating legally in
another jurisdiction, he added. TPP shouldn't include the pravisions that SOPA did, he said: Tt shouldn't have that kind of  blacking or
remedies that atfect entire sites for a velatively small amount ol infringement," TPP should not autharize a website to be taken down
“in its entirety without courl adjudication,” said Mait Zimmerman, a senior stafl atiorney al EFF. This "nuclear opiion” can  bo
offensive to the principles of fr ce expression, he said. While TPP docsn't include this option, its famework could be built around and
influenced by it, he added. Under U.S. proposals, it's pussible to be found liable for breaking lechnology protection measure s "cven
where there is no underlying capyright infringement,” said Krista Cox, an atiorey for Knowledge Ecology International. They also
call for higher damages (o plainiffs and concerning attomey fees (han what is authorized in existing U.S. law, she said. - KL
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From: McHale, Jonathan [mailto:Jonathan McHale@iustr.cop.gov J<mailto:[maillo:lonathan _MceHale@ustr.eop.gov] >
Sent: Tuesday, Jannary 31,2012 1:17 PM

To; JENNINGS, JAKE E

Subject: RE: TPP question
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Probir Mehta

I
(

From: JENNINGS, JAKE E [ mailto . |
Senl: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 1:06 PM —
To: McHale, Jonathan

Subject: TPP question

Jonathan,

Who within USTR is working on the IP section of the TP P, in particular, the provisions concerning digital LP protection?

Thanks.

Jake

‘Fhis message contains confidential informatian and is intended only for the individual named.  If you arc not the named addressee you
should not disseminate, disiribute or ¢ opy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e -mail il you have received this e-mail
by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. E -mail transmission cannol be guaranteed o be secure or error -fyee as

information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does
not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the conlents of this messuge, which arise as a result of ¢ -mail transmission,
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From: Orfei, Michelle <SS ericanchemistry.com>

Sent: Monday, April 09, 2012 12:35 PM

To: Mehta, Probir J.

Ce York, George; Kennedy, Norine

Subject: RE: Access to Environmental Information & IPRs
Hi Probir,

Many thanks for your reply, and for sending George's conlact information, Perhaps the naxt logical step is for Narine to
provide George more Information about the meeling she is planning on the subject of access to environmatal information
and IPRs on April 20, | know Norine is currently away on trave!, but I'm sure she will get back (o us soon.

Thanks again!
Michelle

PS: I will likely travel to Dallas for the next TPP round, so hopefully we can touch base in person then. Cheers,

From: Mehta, Probir J. [mailto:Probir Mehta@ustr.cop.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2012 8:23 PM

To: Orfei, Michelle

Cc: York, George

Subject: RE: Access to Environmen tal Information & IPRs

Michelle ~
Very nice to hear from you.  Sorry for the delay in responding, and thanks for the nate.

1 wanted to loop George York from my office.  He's the lead on IP & Environment matters for USTR, and is monitoring
these issues closely, so he's the right point of contact for us.

I'm copying him to this note,

Best regards,
Probir

From: Orfei, Michelle [mailto: mericanchemistry.com]
Sent: Friday, March 30, 20121723 Fio

To: Mehta, Probir J.

Subject: Access to Environmental Information & IPRs

Hello Probir,

1 hope you are very well.

1
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1o attend and speak fo these issues. However, she is not sure who might be the right person to invite (someone
from USTR, USPTO?), Ifit’s not 100 troubling, I um wondering if you might be able to provide guidunce on
who would be the right person to reach out to on matfers relating to transparency and 1PRs al USTR or USPTO?

| would greatly appreciate any help you can provide.
With thanks!
Best regards,

Michelle

Michelle L, Orfei

At wcan Chiomians Cooedd
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